Miscellaneous Records Volume |

This is a ledger with lined pages. Some items have been written in. Others have
been pasted, taped or stapled in. Some have been simply laid between the
leaves.

Pages 1-13 are not used. Page 27 has title “Articles of Association of the
Norwich,” nothing beyond that. Page 304-364 are numbered but blank. Inside
the front cover there are pasted-in documents, which are included in the listing
below.

Inside the back cover, simply laid in, were a number of documents some of which
had identifying page numbers; these were put with the proper pages. Others had
no page identification; these have been numbered and placed on some of the

blank but numbered pages at the back of the volume. The first such page is 352.

The date of the first document, on page 14, is 1893. Coverage of the volume
generally ends with 1942, although a few found inside the back cover have dates
later than 1942.

Finally, there is a separate slender original index for this volume.
August 2005

Adams, Warren J., makes over to his wife, Sarah, all of his personal
property, page 184; payment by Whillena Adams for five calves,
page 246; Warren gives his daughter Eleanor a one month old colt,
chestnut color, page 252

Adams, Whillena, payment of $45 to Warren Adams for five calves, page
246

Affidavits: proposed issue of capital stock of the Norwich Fur Farm
(December 1940), page 290-291; proposed issue of capital
stock of the Norwich Fur Farm, (December 1951), page 296; given by
Fanny Gordon Bartlett, identifying who she is, who her husband was, who
her children are, page 300-301

Aged residents: George M. Sawyer and wife Sarah J. enter into indenture
with Ambrose B. Currier that he will care for them and have their
‘homestead farm,” page 25-26; Edna Burton, of Manchester, New
Hampshire, enters into an agreement with Prosper B. Slack of Norwich,
who conveys his home place to her while she promises to care for him “as
a member of her family at the dwelling-house situated on said premises,”
page 28-29; George H. Cossingham and Richard J. Cossingham
agreement with Cordelia H. Currier, they to work her farm in exchange for
her living with them and receiving all care, from food to health, page 74-
76; Rose M. Colby and Burton C. Reynolds agreement that Reynolds shall
carry on her farm, page 111; Lester C. Ray and Emily A. Spear agree that



Ray would “receive” Emily into his home, care for her during the remainder
of her life, provide medical attendance if necessary, and burial, and she to
convey to Ray all her property both real and personal at her death, page
131; E. C. Sargent, C. Leavitt Sargent, William H. Sargent, Mary A.
Smalley, children of Hiram M. Sargent (deceased) and Abbie Sargent give
and quit-claim to their mother Abbie Sargent all of their interest in and to
the personal estate of Hiram M. Sargent, but mother shall pay all unpaid
bills and debts of every kind outstanding in father’s estate, failure to do so
makes agreement null and void, page 166
Agreements: Albert C. Davis property agreement to transfer land to

Charles H. Broughton (refers to Norwich Land Records and persons who
owned the land in the past), details of payment and mortgage, page 22-
24: Edna Burton, of Manchester, N.H., enters into agreement with Prosper
B. Slack, of Norwich, who conveys his home place to her while she
promises to care for him “as a member of her family at the dwelling-house
situated on said premises,” page 28-29; division of fence between Orson
H. Sargent and Allison E. Johnson, page 30; Jane Hix (Hicks) releases to
husband Orsemus

her share in all the Norwich real and personal estate which he

“may die seized and possessed of,“ page 45; W.G. Ballam

agrees to buy 800 cords of hardwood from Dennis and Peter

Labbie, page 60-61; John W. Loveland agrees to sell F.G. Ames all

the windfall and down timber on his home place, page 62; William Leggett
of Boston, agreement with Mrs. Hattie Arrington to

sell her a piece of land on Strafford road, page 64; agreement between
Andrew Thorburn and Josephine L. Boardman, maintenance and
responsibility for fence, page 66; agreement between Frank E. Barnard of
Boston and Ida Kibling

(Mrs. George F. Kibling) for him to sell her certain “goods and

chattel,” page 68; George Howard agreement with Mrs.Cordelia Currier
(Mrs. A. B. Currier) spells out arrangements for crops, etc., page 71;
George H. Cossingham, and Richard J. Cossingham, agreement with
Cordelia H. Currier, they to work her farm in exchange for her living with
them and receiving all care, from food to health, page 74-76; agreement
between William O. Blood and

George F. Kibling regarding mineral rights on Blood’s farm

(location of land described), various stipulations of agreement given, page
77: G. M. Slack sells to Howard E. Slack all the wood and timber on a
piece of his property, to be harvested within five years, page 84; William
McLeod asserts lien again Charles Russell for not paying bill for brick
foundation made by McLeod, page 100; agreement between George F.
Kibling and George J. Hinds for Hinds to deliver twenty cords of wood
from farm of William Blood, and now property of George J. Hinds. Kibling
will sell Hinds one black horse (unsound?), page 103; Alfred Aldrich
agreement with W. H. Clogston of Pompanoosuc for sharing water rights
on the Kinney farm, so-called, page 110; Rose M. Colby and Burton C.



Reynolds agreement that Reynolds shall carry on her farm, page 111; R.
A. Slack and T. D. Gilson of Wilder, Vermont, agree that Gilson will lease
farm under conditions spelled out, term of one year, unless Slack sells
property, in which case Slack will give Gilson what “is right for moving
away,” page 115; Goodrich family agrees to accept $5000 for their one
half of mineral rights now belonging to George F. Kibling and will deed
165 acre farm when he pays the $5000, page 126; mutual agreement
between James W. Thorburn and Charlotte E. Cook to divide fence
between their properties, page 141; between New England Box Company,
Greenfield, Massachusetts, and C. A. Hinds of Norwich, Vermont, giving
the company the right to use a particular piece of land for portable saw
mill, details spelled out including crop seasons and crossing the land,
page 143-144; Henry V. Partridge, owner of the Union Block, consents
that Edward W. Olds “now occupying a room in said building or block, for
the purpose of gentlemen’s furnishings and U.S. Post Office, may remove
from said room certain fixtures . . . and placed there by consent of said
Olds . ... ,” page 150; Napoleon Lock and George Mayette agree that
Mayette is to have half of the hay and apples raised on Lock farm and to
have the use of his team and furnish [see agreement] hay and grain for
one horse and Mayette is to have all crops raised by himself and is to
have a light red cow with his own, page 157; James J. Cushing rents his
farm for a year to Harold A. Wood, page 170; articles of co-partnership
between Lee C. Bean and Val Hagan to carry on business of farming and
poultry raising in the rural district of Beaver Meadow, known as the Soucie
place for the term of five years or more, Bean contributing all his real
estate and personal property while Hagan and wife contribute all their time
and labor, lists other terms of partnership, page 176; [agreement] L. B.
Jones grants, conveys, sells, etc., to W. O. Johnson of Bradford, Vermont,
the right to build a drain pipe and sewer across the Jones property, page
177-178; [agreement] Dorrance Sargent grants , bargains, sells, conveys,
etc., to W. O. Johnson, Bradford, Vermont, the right to lay, maintain, and
keep in repair a drain pipe and sewer across the Sargent property, page
179-180; agreement between Clarence Chubb and Dorrance Sargent
regarding boundary line between their properties, describes location, page
181; laid in copy of agreement, page 181; David H. Bragg, Edward P.
Storrs, Horace H. Clough (the latter two of Hanover, New Hampshire)
agree that Clough and Storrs have their choice of undivided half of tract
of woodland bought of trustees Reuben Davis and wife, “it is to be equally
divided by a straight line running . .. “ Bragg on one side, Storrs, Clough
on the other, (deed in Vol. 15 of Land Records), page 184-185; George
Jerome agrees with Henry Sargent, Caroline Sargent, Clinton Sargent,
and Laura E. Sargent, that he will vacate farm purchased from Sargents
by May 15, 1921, and will also pay the 1920 taxes and leave all farming
equipment on the farm, page 185; Norwich Telephone Company agrees
with the Interstate Telephone Company to cooperate in providing service
using some of their equipment (see agreement for details), page 195-197;



Mrs. Mark Davis and C. |. McPherson [agree] that he will cut her wood lot,
receive free board, have two years to complete work, etc., page 207;
Stacy May of Hanover, New Hampshire, purchased from Amelia E. Root
the Turner place, so-called, on Mechanic Street (to which Dana B. Cloud
owns an adjoining tract of land), May and Cloud agreement to lay out
boundary between them, page 233; Stacy May, of Hanover, New
Hampshire, and Dorrance Sargent who owns land adjacent to property
bought by May from Amelia E. Root agree on boundary line, page 233-
234; T. A. Cushman and Arthur W. Sanborn agree on purchase of
property by Sanborn but agreement falls through due to Sanborn not
living up to his part of the bargain, page 234-235; Ned L. Whitney of
Hanover, New Hampshire, agrees to sell Arthur W. Learnard an estate in
New Boston section, known as Yarrington Farm, with mortgage and
second mortgage on it, other stipulations, page 285-286; Arthur W. Stone,
of Hartford, Vermont, gives H. Wilbur Reynolds permission to cut and
remove any or all standing trees six inches or over in diameter during a
period within one year (signed July 22, 1929) on a lot conveyed by
Reynolds to him in Norwich, page 240; Arthur W. Stone of Hartford,
Vermont, on October 25, 1929, conveys to William S. Reynolds the right to
cut and remove any or all standing trees six inches or more in diameter
during a period of a year, from July 22, 1929, located on “a certain lot or
parcel of land . .. this day conveyed by the said Ella B. Reynolds and
William S. Reynolds to the said Arthur W. Stone,” see the agreement on
page 240 for other differences, page 242; between Joseph Pliver and
Minnie Pilver and Archie M. Peisch and Josephine L. Peisch by which
Peisch agree to purchase from Pilver approximately eight acres of land
(described), page 245; Mrs. May Lowd agrees to live with Mr. and Mrs.
W. H. Robshaw under specified conditions: they shall have use and
management of her farm known as the “home farm” left to her by her
father the late A. C. Brigham, Robshaw to pay taxes, Robshaws to make a
home for her, other stipulations mentioned, and at her death, farm shall go
to Robshaws, page 249-250; agreement by Mrs. Emma C. Sayers to
board, provide clothing, for Nelson H. Sayers, disposal of real and
personal property at Nelson’s death or her death if first, page 251; Orrin
Potter agrees to sell to C. J. Carr and Eva J. Carr of Hartford, Vermont,
200 acres of land, background of ownership of land given, other
stipulations noted, page 252; Joseph and Minnie Pilver lease from
Norwich Gardens, Inc., property at the junction of River Road and Route 5
in Lewiston for hotel and restaurant purposes, page 271; S. W. Melendy
and J. S. Gates agree on a piece of land to be used as a driveway, page
278; Mrs. Della S. MacAulay, agreement with Norwich Water Supply
Company for her to deed it a piece of land for the consideration of a credit
on the books of the water company of $210, the company to have the
wood left on the north side of the reservoir piled up for Mrs.MacCaulay,
said wood to be removed by her within 30 days from the completion of
piling the same, page 283; August and Auguste Reusel agree to pay the



funeral expenses of Mrs. Henrietta Ratzner to the Overseer of the Poor,
page 284; agreement of sale of real estate by Bert A. Martin with Robert
W. Martin and Dorothy B. Martin, Bert to sell to Robert and Dorothy the
property he received by the will of Mable S. Martin, gives description of
property, details of arrangement, page 299

Agreements. See also Indentures, Leases, Personal property, Real
property

Aiken, George E., Norwich Creamery Company, page 59-60; agent for
White River Junction and Interstate Telephone Company, page 195

Aldrich, Alfred, agreement with W. H. Clogston of Pompanoosuc for
sharing water rights on the Kinney farm, [Lorenzo C. Kinney?] so-called,
page 110

American Telephone and Telegraph Company, jointly with New England
Telephone and Telegraph Company, granted permission by
Vermont Department of Highways for work on Route 5, with
stipulations, and that it must be completed by October 15, 1938,
plan laid in, page 283-284; various permissions from Vermont
Department of Highways for New England Telephone and Telegraph
Company, some jointly with American Telephone and Telegraph Company
and Green mountain Power Corporation, 287-288

Ames, A. C., consignment of wages, page 55

Ames, Charles W., assignment of wages, page 54

Ames, F.G., John W. Loveland agrees to sell Ames all the windfall and
down timber on his home place, page 62

Andrew, B. F. & Son, Charles W. Newton leased or let a tract of land on
his property to B. F. Andrew & Son for stacking lumber and
operating a mill on Newton property, gives right of way through his farm
leading to mill, two years, page 182-183 (plus half sheet laid in between);
Fred F. Johnson and W. O. Johnson partnership deal by which F. F.
Johnson purchases 450 leghorn pullets which remain his but pullets to
be kept on W. O. Johnson'’s property and cared for, each to pay half the
grain bill and each to receive half of proceeds, signed September 9. 1932.
and typed copy of concluding statement on February 6, 1935, page 248-
249; agreement between Norwich Water Supply Company and Mrs. Della
S. MacAulay by which she deeds company a piece of land in exchange
for a credit on the books of $210 and also agreed that the company will
have the use of the wood left on north side of reservoir piled up for Mrs.
MacAulay, and wood to be removed by her within thirty days from the
completion of piling of same, page 283

Angell, Cyril N., of Needham, Massachusetts, one of members of Peisch,
Angell and Company, of Norwich, designates Peisch as person upon
process against him may be served in any action under liability in
Vermont, page 292

Armstrong, George M., grants New England Telephone and Telegraph
Company permission to place an “anchor guy” on his property, page
266



Armstrong, John W., agreement between John W. Armstrong and
Sarah J. Burton whereby Sarah conveys all her rights to a water aqueduct
to Armstrong, page 104

Armstrong, Myron G., sheriff's sale of property (spring tooth harrow, grind
stone, plow, 3 or more cords of wood) belonging to Charles L. Brooks
sold to satisfy execution in favor of Myron G. Armstrong, page 129;
Charles L. Brooks broke condition of mortgage, farm equipment and a
horse taken to be sold at public auction for benefit of creditor, Myron G.
Armstrong, page 130

Armstrong, Philomelia H., sells her Congregational Church pew [slip] to
Bethania C. Mathews and Lilla M. Hatch, page 155

Armstrong, Stillman, lease with John P. Richardson who agrees to work
for one year on the Armstrong farm, page 63

Arrington, Mrs. Hattie, agreement with Wm. T. Leggett of Boston to sell
her a piece of land on Strafford road, page 64

Articles of association: Norwich Canning Company, page 14; Norwich
Water Supply Company, page 15; Pompanoosuc Creamery Company,
page 16; Ladies Aid Society of Union Village, page 154

Assignment and order: Joseph Pilver directs administrator of Minnie G.
Pilver estate to pay $400 to Anna G. Pilver and Jack Bayer, money
to be paid from what is due to Joseph as husband and heir at law
of Minnie’s estate, page 276

Assignment of debt and wages: Prosper B. Slack agrees to convey his
home place to Edna Burton in exchange for her complete care of
him, page 27-28; Charles W. Ames, page 54; W. C. Davis, page 54,
55; Ella B. Reynolds of Hanover, New Hampshire, transfers to Frank
D. Baker of Meriden, New Hampshire, “all sums of money due me at
this date” from the H.P. Cummings Construction Company of
Wilder, Vermont, page 125; S. D. Estes asks Perry F. Goodell to
pay Mrs. D. P. Waterman $5.00 per week from his wages until his
debt to her is paid up, page 221; Harry E. Swasey, page 222;
Archie Gardner directs H. P. Hood and Company, through its agent
R. J. Patterson, to pay J. D. Thompson all money due Gardner to
pay off debt to Thompson, p. 232; Harry E. Swasey asks Day T.
Barrett, administrator of estate of Arthur I. Swasey, to assign any
money to Sherman W. Melendy that might be due him ((Harry)
from Swasey estate, page 246; Clifton G. Martin asks W.
H.Trumbull of Hanover, New Hampshire, to pay to Mary E. Martin
the sum of $350 at the rate of $25 per week, this to pay debt due
Martin, page 246; Walter A. Ferrin asks hospital superintendent to
pay to J. F. Demers wages due him to be applied to the purchase
price of certain material for building to be furnished Ferrin by
Demers, page 280-281; Walter A. Ferrin asks hospital to pay to
the order of W. B. Gill wages to Ferrin and to be applied to the
purchase price of groceries, page 284

Assignment of debt and wages. See also Bankruptcy, Debt and debtors,



Sheriff's sales, Writs of attachment and execution
Attachments. See Writs of attachment and execution
Auctioneers: selectmen (Charles W. Brown, A. W. Johnson, Frank Nott)
grant license to J.T. Morrison, page 76
Austin, F.E., of Hanover, receives franchise (1901) from selectmen to set
up poles, string wires, etc., needed to create an electric light, heat
and power system in Norwich, page 73
Bailey, George, sells David De Forge an undivided half of the farm
which he bought of John Eastman, promissory note and financial
arrangement described, page 95
Ballam, W. G., agreement to buy 800 cords of hard wood from Dennis
Labbie, to be delivered to the Elizabeth Mining Company “in that
immediate neighborhood,” page 60-61
Ballam, Warren E., farm lease entered into by Ballam and Irah J. Rogers is
severed, page 206
Bankruptcy: Horace Wilbur Reynolds, bankrupt, to appear before John J.
Wilson, one of the referees in bankruptcy District Court, District of
Vermont, page 199-200; William S. Pingree trustee of Reynolds
estate asks court to allow him to sell the described property at
public auction to pay off debts, page 200-201; referee in
bankruptcy orders sale of property in order to pay off creditors,
page 201-202
Barnard, Frank E., of Boston, to sell to George F. Kibling goods and
chattels such as cut wood, furniture, timber, “other personal property,”
page 67; to sell to Ida Kibling (Mrs. George F.
Kibling) in her own right the following goods and chattel (all the
cut wood on the Boston lot, all the furniture and other personal
property in the Kibling homestead, all the lumber in the sheds
and barns, etc., page 68
Barrett, Day T., administrator of estate of Arthur |. Swasey, page 246
Bartlett, Fanny Gordon, affidavit for herself as a citizen and resident of
Norwich, mother of Agnes Vernon Bartlett of Boston,
Massachusetts, born in Kyoto, Japan, mother of Robert Learned
Bartlett of White Plains, New York, born in Kyoto, Japan, that their
father and her late husband was Samuel Colcord Bartlett, a citizen
and resident of Hanover, New Hampshire, page 300-301
Bean, Joseph S., in chancery case vs. Jesse Reynolds estate, page 153
Bean, Lee C., partnership with Val Hagan for farming and poultry business
in Beaver Meadow, articles of co-partnership, page 176
Benjamin, Etta, leases property on River Road to Davison Construction
Company for storage of equipment and material, lease renewable
until company removes it, page 269
Bill of sale: Mada M. Brooks agrees to deliver to A. S. Place 2000 pounds
of maple sugar or its equivalent in syrup for $200, page 126; Fred
W. Fitzgerals sells to Samuel J. Lord of Manchester, New
Hampshire, eight months old mare colt, page 128; Lee B. Hatch



sells to Bethania C. Mathews goods and chattels (bay horse, sleigh,
carriage driving harness), page 145; George H. Pattrell sells to Ernest A.
Pattrell one undivided half interest in the five-passenger Reo touring car
Model 1915 bought from S. C. Ruggles of Hanover, New Hampshire,
“hereby making us joint owners,” page 181-182; Warren J. Adams “in
consideration of natural love and affection and also in consideration of
valuable service and assistance rendered me by my wife, Sarah Adams,
for many years past without pay” transfers and sets over to her all his
personal property, page 184; William F. Martin to Eben A. Sargent for
$160 worth of standing grain “on what is known as the Clifford Place,” and
two acres standing oats at $25 an acre, two acres eight rowed Indian corn
at $50 an acre; one acre of potatoes at $100, all crops to be harvested by
William F. Martin, and sale is in payment of debt owed by Martin to Eben
P. Sargent, note on side indicates “this mortgage deed” paid in full,
November 1922, with loose original (?) laid in, page 187; Ruth T. Johnson
sells the north half of Lot 89 (according to plan B) in the Loveland Hill
Cemetery to Millard Johnson, page 187; Leslie M. Hunt store in
Pompanoosuc, holder of mortgage, property to be sold at sale by deputy
sheriff, page 221; Charles W. Newton to J. F. Demers (?) all the small oak
and maple timber standing . . . marked by blazed trees and wire fence,”
page 236; W. O. Johnson let and rented to Clifton G. Martin all his rights
to the use of a garage and workshop combined, building being located on
land deeded to W. Cutting Johnson, and sells, transfers, etc., to Martin
personal property (all equipment, tools, supplies, machinery in the
building, plus lumber in lumber shed, page 249; Joseph Pilver to Minnie
Pilver a variety of motor vehicles, 267; Joseph Pilver to Minnie Pilver
various household furnishings and restaurant equipment, page 267;
Joseph Pilver to Minnie Pilver household furnishings and equipment such
as piano, Atwater-Kent radio, Majestic radio, light delivery truck, washing
machine, dishes, ranges, etc., as well as cordwood, logs, building
material, which had been conveyed to Joseph and Minnie Pilver by A.M.
and W. A. Pierce’s warranty deed, page 268; Herbert Davis conveys to
Alice Brown three cows and 14 tons of hay which will cover bill owed to
Alice Brown, page 271-272; Nellie Wood estate, Elsie Stetson,
administrator, sells nineteen and half cords of poplar pulpwood on Wood
estate to M. G. Drown and Herbert L. Tucker, page 273

Blood, W. O., Norwich Creamery Company, page 59-60; agreement with
George F. Kibling regarding mineral rights on Blood’s farm, page
77; president of the White River Junction and Interstate Telephone
Company, page 151

Boardman, Josephine, indenture made by Boardman and Mary P. Davis,
Boardman leases farm including livestock, buildings, and appurtenances
for one year, covenants, agreements, page 46-47

Boardman, Weston, dispute between Andrew Thorburn and Boardman
regarding fence, fence viewers (R. E. Cook, George Aiken) offer
compromise, page 137



Bond, Will H., and wife Ellen Bond, lease to Lester C. Ray an undivided half
of a certain water right, “being a certain spring or springs of water. Also
water from a small brook near said springs. . .together with one undivided
half of all the privileges of digging on our land for the purpose of laying an
aqueduct . . . .. " The two parties agree to build reservoir. Details and
agreements of the two parties specified, page 138-139
Bonds: R. A. Goodwin of Norwich and John M. Goodwin and Ada H.
Goodwin of Newbury, Vermont, bound unto Joseph Goodwin of
Norwich for $1000 , Joseph and wife Della Goodwin have leased
to R. A. Goodwin a “certain garage premises” together with all
equipment and tools, details of bond spelled out, page 229-230
Boston & Maine Railroad, filed petition with selectmen to appoint
Ransom T. Lewis as railroad police for the B & M’s property in
Norwich, page 96
Boutwell, James M., of Montpelier, Vermont, writ directed to any sheriff
or constable in Windsor County regarding his case, vs. Ross Clifford &
Company to recover sum of $34.85 and court costs. Sheriff or constable to
recover sum either in goods and chattel or land, page 127
Bowles, Wilmer S., Norwich Water Supply Company, page 15
Boyle, E. A., of Norwich designated to be the person against whom
“process against me [Richard W. Stone of Dick’s Place] may be
served in any action founded upon a liability incurred in the State
of Vermont,” [Stone being a resident of Hanover, New Hampshire],
page 284-285
Bradford Electric Lighting company (1925), Wilbur A. Pierce allows
company to erect poles, maintain its electric transmission line
through his property, etc., page 207; Sherman Melendy grants
company use of his property to erect poles, maintain electric transmission
lines through his property, page 208; H. A. Lyman grants permission to
company to erect poles and transmission lines on his property, page 209;
W.O. Johnson allows company to erect poles and transmission lines on
his property, page 209-210; Phebe Lewis grants the company permission
to locate poles and transmission lines on her property, page 210; T. A.
Cushman grants company permission to locate poles and transmission
lines on his property, page 210-211; Charles B. Smith grants company
permission to locate poles and transmission lines on his property, page
211; Eben P. Sargent grants company permission to locate poles and
transmission lines on his property, page 212; Anthony Joworsky grants
company permission to locate poles and transmission lines on his
property, page 212; Mary A. Loveland grants company permission to
locate poles and transmission lines on her property, page 212-213; Susan
H. Ladd and C. S. Ladd grant permission to company to locate poles and
transmission lines on their property, page 213; C. A. Tilden grants
company permission to locate poles and transmission lines on his
property, page 213; J. P. Crary grants company permission to erect poles
and transmission lines on his property, page 214; P. F. Goodell grants
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company permission to erect poles and transmission lines on his
property, page 214; L. M. Hunt grants company permission to erect poles
and transmission lines on his property, page 214; J. H. Loveland grants
company permission to erect poles and transmission lines on his property,
page 215; Cora J. Waterman grants company permission to erect poles
and transmission lines on her property, page 215; G. H. Stickney grants
company permission to erect poles and transmission lines on his property,
page 215; B. E. Lewin grants company permission to erect poles and
transmission lines on his property, page 216; E. B. Newton granted
company permission to locate poles and transmission lines on his
property, page 217; Allen Hazen grants company permission to company
to locate poles and transmission wires on his property, page 217-218;
receipt of payment for right of way by successor, Central Vermont Public
Service Corporation, page 247

Bragg, David H., tract of woodland agreement with Horace H. Clough and
Edward P. Storrs, of Hanover, page 184-185

Bridgeman, Mrs. Jennie L., W. A. Pierce promises to pay her $500 for a
sedan, it to remain her property until payment is complete, page
231

Brooks, Charles L., sells hay from the farm of Mada M. Brooks and Charles
Brooks to H.A. Elmer, page 109; sheriff's sale of property (spring tooth
harrow, grind stone, plow, 3 or more cords of wood) of Charles L. Brooks
to satisfy execution in favor of Myron G. Armstrong, page 129; Charles L.
Brooks broke condition of mortgage, farm equipment and a horse taken to
be sold at public auction for benefit of creditor, Myron G. Armstrong, page
130

Brooks, Mada M., agrees to deliver to A. S. Place 2000 pounds of maple
sugar or its equivalent in syrup for $200, page 126

Broughton, Charles H., purchase of land from Albert C. Davis,
details of past owners and payment, mortgage settlement, page
22-24; leases property to Leland P. Sargent for one year, page
69-70

Broughton, George C., Eben P. Sargent will sell (bond for a deed) to
George C. Broughton a piece of land (described with reference to
Land Records), all obligations spelied out for both to fulfill, page
86-87; lease made with Napoleon St. Clair of Sharon, Vermont,
of a farm, known as Benjamin Clifford place “on highway from
Norwich to West Norwich” for three years, all terms spelled out,
page 101-102

Brown, Alice, Herbert P. Davis conveys to her three cows and 14 tons of
hay to pay for debt he owes to her, page 271-272

Buckman, Fred A., sells to Sadie Buckman goods and chattel
(horses, harnesses, sleigh, buggy, oxen, etc.), details of agreement
noted, page 108

Buckman, Henry, makes over to his mother Julia Hutchins all the money
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he “may have coming to [him] for any labor at Hanover, N. H. at
Dartmouth College or any of the people in Hanover. . . . My mother to
draw my wages at all times and have full control of them,”
page 156
Burnor, Henry, receipt (1917) of payment from Burnor to Lyndonville,
Vermont, company for brook trout fry, page 163; receipt (1920)
of payment for 1000 brook trout fry, plus original pasted in, page
181, receipt (1921) of payment for 1000 brook trout fry (original
and one written into the ledger), page 186; receipt (1922) for
payment for 1000 brook trout fry (original and copy written into
ledger), page 189; receipt (1923) for payment for 1000 brook
trout fry (original and copy written into ledger), page 204; receipt
(1924) for 1000 brook trout fry, page 206; receipt (1915) for
his purchase of 1000 brook trout fry, page 216; stocking
certificate (1927) for 2000 brook trout fry, purchased from
Churchill Hatchery at Brandon, Vermont, shows photograph of one
fish swallowing another, directions on how to post stream and
ends “and then stand to your rights,” page 230; stocking
certificate (1928) for 2000 fry purchased from Churchill Hatchery
at Brandon, page 237; certificate(1929) of stocking private
preserves for 600 brook trout fingerlings, page 240; certificate
(1935) for 2000 brook trout fry for Beaver Meadow waters, and
one for 600 fry for waters of West Norwich, both purchased from
Sunnybrook Trout Farm of Sharon, Vermont, page 243; certificate
(1932) for 2000 brook trout fry bought from Sunnybrook Trout
Farm, page 248; receipt (1933)for 600 brook trout fry, page 251;
certificate 1934 ) for 600 brook trout fry for West Norwich
waters, page 260; certificate (1938) for trout fry for Beaver
Meadow Brook bought from Sunnybrook Trout Farm, page 282;
certificate (1939) for trout fry for stocking Beaver Meadow brook,
purchased from Sunnybrook Trout Farm in Sharon, page 285;
certificate (1940) of purchase 600 brook trout fry from
Sunnybrook Trout Farm for deposit in Beaver Meadow waters, page
288, certificate (1941) for purchase 600 brook trout fry for
Beaver Meadow brook, page 291; purchases (1942) 600 brook
trout fry for Beaver Meadow waters, page 298; buys 600 trout fry
(1944) from Sunnybrook Trout Farm for Beaver Meadow, page
356
Burton, Edna, of Manchester, N.H., enters into agreement with Prosper
B. Slack, of Norwich, who conveys his home place to her while
she promises to care for him “as a member of her family at the
dwelling-house situated on said premises,” page 28-29
Burton, Sarah J., agreement between John W. Armstrong and Sarah J.
Burton whereby Sarah conveys all her rights to a water aqueduct
to Armstrong, page 104
Businesses in Norwich: Norwich Canning Company, page 14; Norwich
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Water Supply Company, page 15-16; Pompanoosuc Creamery
Company, page 16; Pompanoosuc Creamery Company leased to
H. P. Hood and Sons, page 31-32; Norwich Creamery Company,
page 59-60, Lyndonville Creamery Cooperative, 31-32, 59-60,
61; Electric Light, Heat, Power (1901), page 73; auctioneer, page 76;
Pompanoosuc Cooperative Telephone Company, page 91; Mrs. Inez M.
Willard opens Norwich Grain Company, grain business and grist mill, page
146; White River Junction and Interstate Telephone Company, “having its
principal place of business at Norwich,” page 151; Norwich Telephone
Company (1919), lists persons involved, page 172; partnership of Lee C.
Bean and Val Hagan, Beaver Meadow, farming and poultry, page 176;
Clough-Goodell Lumber Company opened in Pompanoosuc (1921)
composed of Perry F. Gioodell and the N.P. Clough & Company of
Lebanon, New Hampshire (Clarence E. Clough, George B. Clough),
“among other things” grain and lumber, page 186; Norwich Water Supply
Company, page 193; [White River Junction and] Inter-State Telephone
Company ceased doing business, page 216; Norwich Telephone
Company ceases business (1928). page 240; Inter-State Telephone
Company ceased doing business, page 243; Sargent Coal Company, Inc.,
(in Lewiston), articles of association plus information on financing, page
253-255, 261; Norwich Water Supply Company, page 283; Dick’s Place, in
Lewiston, Richard W. Stone, co-partner, of Hanover, New Hampshire,
designates E. A. Boyle of Norwich to be the person in case of liability
action in Vermont, deals in “among other things, cigarettes & tobacco,”
page 284-285; Robert J. Putnman, of Hanover, New Hampshire, opens
branch of Putnam’s Drug Store in Norwich and designates C. C. Hills of
Norwich to be person upon whom process may be served in case of any
action founded upon liability incurred in Vermont, page 286; Peisch,
Angell and Company began business on October 1, 1930, as a public
accounting and auditing firm, page 289; Norwich Fur Farm, Inc., articles of
incorporation, December 12, 1940, in Rutland, affidavit of proposed issue
of capital stock (December 1940), and information filed with the Vermont
secretary of state, page 290-291; Cyril N. Angell, living in Massachusetts,
designates Archibald Peisch as person against whom process may be
made in case of liability, page 292; Dick’s Place, on May 1, 1939, ceased
doing business, official notice, page 292; Putnam’s Drug Store ceased
doing business, official notice, page 293; Norwich Fur Farm, Inc., affidavit
of proposed issue of capital stock (December 1941), page 296; Charles M.
McKenna opens The Lamp Post Grill, 1934, page 352; Glenn E. Fales
opens Amoco Filling Station in Pompanoosuc, September 1, 1935, page
355

Campbell, William E., his brother, Sherburne E. Campbell can leave pine
and hemlock on property as long as he wants, page 292

Cemeteries: Ruth T. Johnson sells Millard Johnson the north half of lot 89,
according to plan B, in Loveland Hill Cemetery page 187; cemetery
funds deposited in Hartford Savings Bank in separate books, six
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funds listed (1930), page 353
Central Vermont Public Service Corporation: successor to Bradford
Electric Lighting Company, receipt for payment by W.O. Johnson for
right of way for transmission lines, page 247-248
Chubb, Clarence, and Dorrance Sargent enter into agreement regarding
boundary line between their properties, with duplicate copy laid in,
page 181
Churchill, Edwin D., purchases all the personal property of every kind and
description now owned by the White River Junction and Interstate
Telephone Company, page 194-195; manager of company, page
197, 199; declaration that Inter-State Telephone Company had
ceased doing business, page 216
Clark, Miss Rosa, Town of Norwich resolution in appreciation of her
providing “a free bed in the M. H. Hospital at Hanover, N. H.” page
361
Clifford, Ross, James M. Boutwell, of Montpelier, Vermont, sues to
recover sum of $34.85 and court costs either in goods and chattel or land,
page 127
Clogston, W.H., Pompanoosuc Creamery Company, page 31-32;
Pompanoosuc Cooperative Telephone Company, page 91; agreement
with Alfred Aldrich regarding sharing water rights from Kinney [Lorenzo C.
Kinney?] farm so-called, page 110
Cloud, Dana B., and Stacy May of Hanover, New Hampshire agree on
boundary line settlement related to May’s purchase of property of
Amelia E. Root on Mechanic Street, page 233
Cloud, Emma E., J. Herbert Cloud ordered to pay Henry E. Kendall for
care of Emma and their adopted daughter Villa Cloud, page 97-
98
Cloud, J.H., Pompanoosuc Cooperative Telephone Company, page 91
Cloud, J. Herbert, ordered to pay Henry E. Kendall for the care
(separate maintenance) of Emma E. Cloud and their adopted
daughter Villa, page 97-98
Cloud, Villa, adopted daughter of Emma E. and J. Herbert Cloud, page
97-98
Clough, Horace H., and Edward P. Storrs, both of Hanover, New
Hampshire, agreement with David H. Bragg for tract of woodland,
page 184-185
Clough, N. P. and Company (George B. Clough, Clarence E. Clough) of
Lebanon, and Perry F. Goodell open the Clough-Goodell Lumber
Company in Pompanoosuc, page 186
Clough, William D., Charles B. Stone, administrator of Clough’s
estate, leases to George H. Gardner the Clough farm with all
appurtenances for one year, subject to agreements and
covenants, financial details, page 50-51
Codey, Charles S., and wife Mary E. Codey, lease to the Norwich Fire
District “a certain large hole” to be used as the town dump, page
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239
Colburn, M. S., Pompanoosuc Creamery Company, page 31-32
Colby, Rose M., agreement with Burton C. Reynolds of Hartford, Vermont,
that he will carry on her farm known as the Joseph Soucie place, gives
details of arrangement, page 111
Collins, Charles P., grants to George F. Kibling the mineral rights on his
property known as the Goddard pasture, period of two years,
Kibling to have the right to sell all the property at any point within
the specified time for any value sum over and above $1000,
Collins reserves right to sell the property at any time first giving
Kibling the privilege of purchasing for one dollar more than any
other offer. Note at bottom extending contract for two years with
the exception of raising the consideration from $1000 to $1500, page 165
Congregational Church. See Norwich Congregational Church
Contracts: Harry A. Lyman and wife Mabel A. Lyman sell and
convey to George F. Kibling their property, the Barstow lot, with
mineral rights plus privilege of blasting, etc., page 113-114; between
Lester C. Ray and Emily A. Spear whereby Ray agreed to “receive” Emily
Spear into his home, care for her during the remainder of her life, medical
attendance if necessary, and burial, she conveyed to Ray all of her
property both real and personal, page 131
Cook, Charlotte E., and James W. Thorburn agree on division of fence
between their properties, page 141
Cossingham, George H., and Richard J. Cossingham, agreement with
Cordelia H. Currier, they to work her farm in exchange for her
living with them and receiving all care, from food to health, page
74-76
Court cases: James M. Boutwell, of Montpelier, Vermont, vs. Ross Clifford
& Company to recover sum of $34.85 and court costs, page127;
Joseph F. Simoneau vs. Celine M. Simoneau, page 128; Lewis Spear
withdraws all suits against Emily A. Spear and Charles E. Spear in regard
to the personal property and estate of James A. Spear, page 129; in
chancery, Windsor County, J. Franklin Johnson, administrator of estate of
Jesse Reynolds vs. Joseph S. Bean, master’s report decreed that orater
(i.e., plaintiff) recompence the defendant and after this is done the
defendant shall convey by deed to the orator “the land that is subject to
this suit” (see page 153 for specific details), page 153
Coutermarsh, J.F., indenture with Annette L. House for her Norwich
property for one years. Details of arrangement spelled out,
page 38-40
Crary, J. H., grants Bradford Electric Lighting Company persmission to
locate poles and transmission lines on his property, page 214
Currier, Ambrose B., indenture entered into by George M. Sawyer, and
wife Sarah J., the Sawyers to be cared for and Currier to have
their “homestead farm,” page 25-26
Currier, Cordelia (Mrs. A.B. Currier), agreement with George Howard
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of Boston, to sell to Ida Kibling (Mrs. George F. Kibling) in her own

right the following goods and chattel (all the cut wood on the
Boston lot, all the furniture and other personal property in the
Kibling homestead, all the lumber in the sheds and barns, etc.), page 68;
George Howard agreement with Mrs. Cordelia Currier
(Mrs. A.B. Currier) spells out arrangements for crops, etc., page
71; agreement with George H. Cossingham and Richard J.
Cossingham to work her farm while she, Cordelia, continues to
live in the house with one of the families and receives care, food,
etc. page 74-76

Currier, Myrl L., leases from Charles S. Kibling of Quechee, Vermont, a
store, tenement, and other arrangements in the Kibling block in
Lewiston for three years, page 241

Cushing, James J., rents farm and farm stock, team and tools to Harold A.
Wood for one year, list of stock, page 170

Cushman, T. A., grants Bradford Electric Lighting Company permission to
locate poles and transmission lines on his property, page 210-211;
sales agreement with Arthur W. Sanborn for Sanborn to purchase
the “Hall Place” falls through because Sanborn did not live up to his
part of the bargain, page 234-235

Cushman, Thomas A., leases to Dana T. Waterman the Cushman home
farm, all buildings thereon, and appurtenances, livestock and equipment,
term of three years, listing financial arrangements, page 43-44

Davis, Albert C., property agreement to transfer land to Charles H.
Broughton (refers to Norwich Land Records and persons who owned the
land in the past), details of payment and mortgage, page 22-24

Davis, Herbert P., conveys to Alice Brown three cows and 14 tons of hay
to pay debt he owes her, page 272

Davis. Mrs. Mark, agrees with C. |. McPherson that he cut wood at her Iot,
except sugar place, she will board him free of charge, two years to
do it, etc., page 207

Davis, Mark E., and wife Kate Davis sold one half of the mineral rights
on their farm to George F. Kibling, conveys other rights such as
buildings to be erected and roads, other details spelled out, page
82

Davis, Mary P., indenture made by Josephine Boardman and Davis,
Boardman leases farm including livestock, buildings,
appurtenances, for one year, covenants, agreements,
page 46-47

Davis, Sidney J., Norwich Water Supply Company, page 15

Davis, W.C., assignment of wages, page 54, 55

Davis, Mrs. William C., bought a separator (cream) from George
F.Kibling, deposits this memo with town clerk saying she had paid
in full lest she should be charged for more, page 94

Davison, F.W., with C.C. Ward, agreement with Zipporah Slack for land
in Norwich near railroad tracks for building to store coal, page
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78-79
Davison Construction Company, leases land from Etta Benjamin on River
Road for storage of equipment and material, page 269
Dayton Moneyweight Scale Co, Dayton, Ohio, exchange order signed by
S. A. Noble, page 188
Debt and debtors: writ directed to any sheriff or constable in Windsor
County regarding case of James M. Boutwell of Montpelier,
Vermont, vs. Ross Clifford & Company to recover sum of $34.85
and court costs, sheriff or constable to recover sum either in
goods and chattel or land, page 127; property (spring tooth
harrow, grind stone, plow, three or more cords of wood) of Charles
L. Brooks sold at public auction to satisfy execution in favor of
Myron G. Armstrong, page 129; Charles L. Brooks broke condition
of mortgage, farm equipment and a horse taken to be sold at
public auction for benefit of creditor, Myron G. Armstrong, page
130; C. C. Hills owes $1350.00 to United American Soda Fountain
Company for which he has promissory notes given for equipment
purchased from the company, page 245-246; deputy sheriff
demanded of Elwin H. Grice and his agent W. O. Johnson the sum
required to satisfy the mortgage with the interest, W. O. Johnson
neglected to pay the sum, sheriff levied upon the goods and
chattels (listed) to be sold at public auction, record of the auction
in detail, page 262-263
Debt and debtors. See also Assignment of debt and wages, Bankruptcy,
Sheriff's sales, Writs of attachment and execution
De Forge, David, George Bailey sells David De Forge an undivided half of
the farm which he bought of John Eastman, promissory note and
financial arrangement described, page 9
Demers (?), J. F., buys from Charles W. Newton all the sawable oak and
maple timber on a tract of land marked by blazed trees and wire
fence, page 236
Democratic Town Committee: list of members, filed September 29,
1936, inside front cover
Democratic Town Committee: persons elected by Democratic voters,
April 22, 1938, inside front cover
Douglass, A. L., clerk of White River Junction and Interstate Telephone
Company, with “its principal place of business at Norwich. . . .,” page
151; agent, page 195
Douglass, Leroy, purchases from C. F. Lewis one hundred cords of wood
on the stump located on the Hovey place, so -called, for $125,
Lee L. Sargent has advanced the money so all payment for wood
should go to him, page 171
Drown, M. G., and Herbert L. Tucker, bought poplar pulpwood from
estate of Nellie Wood, page 273
Dump: Charles S. Codey and wife Mary E. Codey, lease to Norwich Fire
District “a certain large hole” on their property to be used as a
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dump, page 239

Dustpans: side-delivery dustpan invented by Frances E. Olds, page 81

Eastman, John, Charles P. Tarbell settled account with Eastman and
“‘took from him the R. J. Place note of $24.50” and other
amounts, page 82; sells farm to George Bailey, page 95

Edmonds, A. L., receipt for payment to Lyndonville company which
supplied brook trout fry, page 163

Ela, Albert B., indenture with M. J. Howe, subject to covenants and
agreements, Ela has demised, leased, and “farm let,” to Howe
the farm on which he has lived for ten years, on the Norwich to
Strafford road, for the term of one year, detailing financial
arrangements as well as for farm stock, equipment, tools, and
produce such as hay, oats, etc., page 41-42

Electric light companies: F.E. Austin receives franchise to create electric
light, heat and power system in Norwich, page 73

Electric light companies. See also Bradford Electric Lighting

Company, Green Mountain Power Corporation, Grafton Electric Light
and Power Company

Emerson, Mrs. C. L., rents her house in village (occupied by J.W.
Leonard and Mrs. Burnham) to T.J. Morrison who has right at
any time to buy the property “of me and Dr. Emerson my
husband,” page 83
Estes, S. D., asks Perry Goodell to pay Mrs. D. P. Waterman $5 weekly
from his wages until debt he owes her is paid off, page 221
Executions. See Writs of execution and attachment
Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, names Walter E. Van der Schuyt,
liquidator with power of attorney for the Hartford Savings Bank and Trust
Company in White River Junction, page 289-290
Federal Land Bank, Springfield, Massachusetts, Terrence E. and Ira M.
Paye mortgage, page 219-220
Fences: Allison E. Johnson, agreement for division of fence with
Orson H. Sargent, page 30; agreement between Andrew Thorburn and
Josephine L. Boardman, maintenance and responsibility of each, page 66;
dispute between Andrew Thorburn and Weston Boardman regarding
fence, fence viewers (R. E. Cook, George Aiken) offer compromise, page
137; James W. Thorburn and Charlotte E. Cook mutually agree on division
of fence between their properties, page 141; James W. Thorburn and
Orson H. Sargent mutually agree on division of fence between their
properties, page 141
Ferrin, Walter A., asks Donald Smith, superintendent of Mary Hitchcock
Memorial Hospital, to pay to J. F. Demers the amount of wages due
Ferrin to be applied on the purchase price of building materials to
be furnished Ferrin by Demers, page 280-281; asks Donald Smith,
superintendent of hospital, to pay W. B. Gill the wages due or
might become due him, the sum to be applied to the purchase
price of groceries and loan, page 284



Fisheries: receipts from Lyndonville company supplying brook trout fry to
Henry Burnor and A.L. Edmonds, page 163; receipt (original and
copy written into ledger) for brook trout fry, page 186; Henry W.
Burnor receipt (original and copy written into ledger), for 1000
brook trout fry, page 189; Henry W. Burnor receipt (original and
copy written into ledger) for1000 brook trout fry, page 204;

Henry W. Burnor receipt for 1000 trout fry, page 206; Henry W.
Burnor receipt for 1000 brook trout fry, page 216; certificate of
stocking private preserves to Henry W. Burnor for 1000 brook
trout fingerlings placed in Beaver Meadow brook, bought from
Sunnybrook Trout Farm of Sharon, page 216; stocking certificate
for 2000 fry to Henry W. Burnor, page 230; stocking certificate
for 2000 of brook trout fry from Churchill Hatchery at Brandon,
Vermont, by Henry W. Burnor, page 237; certificate of stocking
private preserves to Hanry W. Burnor for 600 brook trout
fingerlings, page 243; certificate of stocking private preserves for
Henry W. Burnor for 2000 brook trout fry, to be placed in the
waters of Beaver Meadow, purchased from Sunnybrook Trout Farm
of Sharon, Vermont, page, 243; certificate for 2000 brook trout
fry for Beaver Meadow Brook from Sunnybrook Trout Farm by
Henry W. Burnor, page 248; receipt for 600 brook fry trout fry
ordered by Henry W. Burnor for Beaver Meadow waters purchased
from Sunnybrook Trout Farm, page 251; certificate for purchase,
600 brook trout fry for Henry W. Burnor for West Norwich waters,
page 260; certificate for Louis Kontos, for 1000 brook trout fry
for Beaver Meadow waters, page 275; certificate of purchase by
Louis Kontos of 1800 brook trout fry for Beaver Meadow waters
on premises “owned or controlled” by Henry W. Burnor, page 278;
certificate for 800 trout fry bought by George E. Willey for Mitchell
Brook, from Sunnybrook Trout Farm, page 282; certificate
for trout fry for Beaver Meadow brook bought by Henry W. Burnor,
page 282; certificate for 1500 trout fry bought from Sunnybrook
Trout Farm by George E. Willey for brook at West Norwich, page
282; trout fry purchase certificate for Henry W. Burnor for Beaver
Meadow brook bought from Sunnybrook Trout Farm, page 285;
certificate for 600 brook trout fry bought by Henry W. Burnor for
Beaver Meadow from the Sunnybrook Trout Farm, page 288;
certificate for 2000 brook trout fry for Mitchell Brook at West
Norwich bought from Sunnybrook Trout Farm by George E. Willey
of Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, and Norwich, page 288, certificate of
purchase of 600 brook trout fry, by Henry W. Burnor for Beaver
Meadow brook, page 291; certificate of purchase for 1200 brook
trout fry by George E. Willey for Beaver Meadow brook, page 291;
1200 brook trout fry purchased by George E. Willey from
Sunnybrook Trout Farm for Mitchell Brook in West Norwich, page
298; 600 brook trout fry purchased from Sunnybrook Trout Farm
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for Beaver Meadow waters by Henry W. Burnor, page 298; Henry
W. Burnor buys (1944) 600 trout fry for Beaver Meadow waters
from Sunnybrook Trout Farm, page 356; George E. Willey buys
1200 trout fry (1944) for Beaver Meadow brook from Sunnybrook
Trout Farm, page 356

Fitzgerald, Fred W., Emeroy D. Slack, will, as soon as she gains control of
property of her late husband Charles A. Slack, deed and quit
claim a piece of land to Fred Fitzgerald, page 49; sells eight month old
mare to Samuel J. Lord of Manchester, New Hampshire, page 128

Fuller, Arthur A. and Martha C. Fuller, promise to pay E. H. Grice, Sr., $40
for an International truck, page 262

Gardner, Archie, directs H. P. Hood and Company, through its agent R. J.
Patterson, to pay J. D. Thompson all money due him in order to
pay money owed, page 232

Gardner, Fred, sells Lydia Gardner a black mare about eleven years old,
page 133

Gardner, George H., Charles B. Stone, administrator of estate of
William D. Clough, leases to George H. Gardner the Clough farm
with all appurtenances for one year, subject to agreements and
covenants, financial details, page 50-51

Gates, J. S., agreement with S. W. Melendy about piece of land to be used
as driveway, page 278

Gilman, James, leases farm of Edward Mayette for one year, page 156;
leases farm of Everett Nelson, known as the Crowall farm, lists farming
tools and stock, page 205

Gilson, T. D., of Wilder, Vermont, and R. A. Slack agree that Gilson will
lease Slack farm under conditions spelled out, term of one year, unless
Slack sells property, in which case Slack will give Gilson what “is right for
moving away,” page 115

Goddard, Henry S., Norwich Creamery Company, page 59-60

Goodell, Jennie M., gives Robert D. Hunt power of attorney for her
personal and real property, with note along side indicating power
of attorney was revoked, December 24, 1934, page 261; letter
laid in, dated December 22, 1934, from Hunter reporting
revocation, page 261

Goodell, P. F., grants Bradford Electric Lighting Company permission to
erect poles and transmission lines on his property, page 214

Goodell, Perry F., and N. P. Clough and Company of Lebanon, New
Hampshire, join in business as The Clough-Goodell Lumber
Company in Pompanoosuc (1921) “among other things” a lumber
and grain firm, page 186; note to Goodell by S. D. Estes asking him
to pay Mrs. D. P. Waterman his wages from Clough and Goodell
until debt he owes her is paid, page 221; note from Harry E.
Swasey for Goodell and Clough to pay Mrs. D. P. Waterman $5 a
week from his wages until debt to her is paid, page 221

Goodrich, A. B., Noah L. Latuche lets farm to Goodrich, page 201
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Goodrich, Arthur, leases R.A. Tilden’s farm known as Jack Johnson farm,
with conditions, page 111-112; Goodrich renews lease, April 1909 to
March 1912, page 132; renews lease beginning April 1, 1912 and ending
March 31' 1915, if farm is not sold,, details of lease given, including if farm
is sold, page 152

Goodrich, Eugene C. and wife Flora |. Goodrich sell to George F. Kibling one
half of the mineral rights on their farm with exception of the lower pasture,
privilege of erecting buildings, blasting, etc., use of water except for
spring water needed for farm buildings, description of the property, page
121-122

Goodwin, J. W., permission granted by selectmen for him to operate
tractor engine on town highways, page 159

Goodrich, John K., wife Bertha M. Goodrich, and mother Harriet M.
Goodrich sell one half of the mineral rights on their farm to George F.
Kibling plus mining privileges such as blasting, erecting buildings
necessary but reserving rights to some of water running to house and
barns, describes location of property, if minerals are not found within two
years, this deed will become null and void (1907), page 124-125; Goodrich
family agrees to accept $5000 for their one half of mineral rights now
belonging to George F. Kibling and will deed 165 acre farm when he pays
the $5000 (1908), page 126; as overseer of the poor in Norwich, John K.
Goodrich asks the probate court to appoint a guardian for Joseph Merrill
who is insane, or mentally incapable of taking care of himself, page 149;
John K. Goodrich, wife Bertha M. Goodrich, and mother Harriet M.
Goodrich agree to sell to George F. Kibling one undivided interest in
mineral rights on their farm together with entire farm and buildings
($5000), and if paid within one year or gives a satisfactory note property
would be Kibling's (1913), page 160

Goodwin, Joseph, and wife Della Goodwin, lease to R. A. Goodwin of
Hanover, New Hampshire, land and buildings, all equipment, tools
and personal property located in the buildings, excepting all the stock in
trade which has been inventoried, stipulations set out, page 222-224,
bond made by R. A. Goodwin and John M. and Ada H. Goodwin
(Newbury, Vermont) to back payment of lease, page 229-230

Grafton County Electric Light and Power Company, with New England
Telephone and Telegraph Company, petitions town for permission
to place poles, etc., in six locations, page 237; permission given by
selectmen to place poles in six locations, page 237; petitions
selectmen for authority to erect poles and wires, which was
authorized, page 238; petition poles and wire locations to be owned jointly
with New England Telephone and Telegraph Company, page 244, order,
filed May 15, 1930, by selectmen giving permission for pole and wire
locations in Norwich and to be owned and occupied jointly with New
England Telephone and Telegraph Company, page 244, 25 poles, streets
listed, dated July 1, 1930, jointly owned with New England Telephone and
Telegraph Company, page 244; jointly with New England Telephone and



Telegraph Company, authorized to erect poles and wires, November 11,
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1931, page 247; with New England Telephone and Telegraph Company,
petitions for permission to place 39 poles in Norwich, includes blueprint of

location, page 357, 358
Green Mountain Power Corporation, joint petition (March 25, 1937) with
New England Telephone and Telegraph Company to maintain
underground conduits, etc., poles, etc., four poles at
Pompanoosuc Station, seven poles on road to Jacques’s residence,
page 279; selectmen grant joint petition, page 279; joint petition
with New England Telephone and Telegraph Company to maintain
underground conduits and erect poles, 7 poles on Pompanoosuc
Station Road, 56 poles and one stub on Strafford Road and seven
poles on road to Jacques'’s residence, selectmen grant petition,
page 281-282; original petitions, joint pole licenses, with
duplicates, and copies of pole location plan, laid in ledger, in
addition to the written-in copies, page 281-282; various
permissions given to New England Telephone and Telegraph
Company, American Telephone and Telegraph Company, and Green
Mountain Power Corporation, for work at places on Route
5, page 287-288; joint petition, pole license, and plans with New
England Telephone and Telegraph Company for 200 poles. etc., on
Union Village Road, page 202-203
Grice, E. H., Sr., Martha C. Fuller and Arthur A. Fuller agree to pay Grice
$40 for an International truck, page 262
Grice, Elwin H., and his agent W. O. Johnson did not pay what was due on
mortgage with interest, deputy sheriff seizes goods and chattels
which are sold at public auction, page 262-263
Hagan, Val, co-partnership with Lee C. Bean for farm and poultry
business in Beaver Meadow, spells out arrangements, page 176
Hartford Saving Bank and Trust Company, located in White River Junction,
Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation designates Walter E. Van
der Schuyt with power of attorney and liquidator of the bank,
page 289-290
Hatch, Lee B. sells to Bethania C. Mathews goods and chattels (bay
horse, sleigh, carriage driving harness), page 145
Hatch, Lilla M., and Bethania C. Mathews buy Congregational Church pew
[slip] from Philomelia H. Armstrong, page 155
Hawkins, Henry G., and wife Ellen F. Hawkins sell to George F. Kibling one

half of the mineral rights on their farm, description of property, spells out

arrangements, page 117-118

Hawley, F. W., lease of Norwich Creamery Company, page 59-60; bond
with Edward Mayette by which Hawley agrees to sell and convey to
Mayette a piece of land with buildings situated on old turnpike road
leading to Strafford known as the James Pixley place, page 89-90

Hawley, Fred W., Norwich Water Supply Company, page 15

Hazen, Allen., of Dobbs Ferry, New York, grants Bradford Electric Lighting
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Company permission to erect poles and transmission wires on his
property, page 217-218
Hazen, Thomas A., Norwich Canning Company, page 14; assignment of
wages by W. C. Davis to Hazen, page 54, 55
Highway equipment: listing of all equipment from nuts and bolts, hub
caps, to electric drills, anvils, forge, etc., page 224-228
Highways: Vermont Copper Company petitions selectmen for trucks to
use roads even though over five tons, page 173-174; continuation
record, Globe Indemnity Company on Vermont Copper Company,
page 175
Hills, C. C., owes money, $1350,00 to United American Soda Fountain
Company for which he has promissory notes given for equipment
purchased from company, page 245-246; Robert J. Putnam, non-
resident of Vermont, living in New Hampshire, names Hills, a
Vermont resident, to be person upon whom process may be served
in any action founded upon a liability in Vermont, page 286
Hinds, George J., agreement between Kibling and George J. Hinds for
Hinds to deliver twenty cords of wood from farm of William
Blood and now property of George J. Hinds. Kibling will sell Hinds
one black horse (unsound?), page 103; memorandum of
agreement with New England Box Company, of Greenfield,
Massachusetts, for use of property for portable saw mill, lists stipulations
of agreement, page 143-144
Hix (Hicks), Jane, releases to husband Orsemus her share in all the
Norwich real and personal estate in which he “may die seized and
possessed of,” page 45; release from Orsemus Hix (Hicks) to
Jane Hix (Hicks), page 48
Hood, H. P., and Sons, leases Pompanoosuc Creamery Company for
fourteen months, page 31-32; assignment of wages, A.C. Ames,
page 55; agent, R. J. Patterson, to pay money owed by Archie
Gardner directly to J. D. Thompson, page 232; creamery license
from Vermont Commissioner of Agriculture to transact business
from April 25, 1929, until April 1, 1930, page 354
Horses: horse at stud advertised by G. H. Stickney at Pompanoosuc
Station for season 1903, page 86; Fred W. Fitzgerald sells eight month old
mare to Samuel J. Lord of Manchester, New Hampshire, page 128
House, Annette L. (Bethel, Vt.), indenture with J.F. Coutermarsh for
his use of her Norwich farm property for one year. Details of
arrangement laid out, page 38-40
Howard, George, agreement with Mrs. Cordelia Currier (Mrs. A.B.
Currier) spells out arrangements for crops, etc., page 71
Howe, M. J., indenture with Albert B. Ela, subject to covenants and
agreements, Ela has demised, leased, and “farm let,” to Howe
the farm on which he has lived for ten years, on the Norwich to
Strafford road, for the term of one year, details financial
arrangements as well as for farm stock, equipment, tools,
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and produce such as hay, oats, etc., page 41-42

Hunt, L. M., ordered scale for candy business from Toledo Scale Company,
order form, page 193; grants Bradford Electric Lighting Company
permission to erect poles and transmission lines on his property,
page 214; mortgage given by Hunt {Leslie M.] to The National
Surety Company, property to be sold at auction at L.M. Hunt's store in
Pompanoosuc by deputy sheriff, E. H. Oakes, page 221;
asks E. H. Hunter to give $10 per week to Angus MacAulay from his
wages to pay bill owed to Fred Hall, page 230

Huntley, Emma S. and Josiah D., agree with George F. Kibling to convey to
Kibling the right to enter their property (described) to prospect for for “all
and every kind of oil or mineral” with attendant activities and “right to the
use of water necessary to carry on said operations provided always that
[the Huntleys] shall be entitled to all water needed to property supply their
farm dwelling buildings and for farm purposes,” long, specific details of
agreement (1913), page 161-162; (1917) the Huntleys agree to sell or
deed to George F. Kibling the pasture land on the mining property as
previously mentioned , describes location, also a strip of land, will deed
the right and property to Kibling upon payment of $6000, page 169

Hutchinson, Samuel, Norwich Canning Company, page14

Indentures: George F. Kibling and Zipporah B. Slack, use and care of
spring, page 17-19; between Ambrose B. Currier and George M.
Sawyer and wife Sarah J. Sawyer, page 25-26; Annette L. House,
of Bethel, Vermont, with J.F. Coutermarsh for her Norwich
property, page 38-40; M. J. Howe indenture with Albert B. Ela, subject
to covenants and agreements, Ela has demised, leased, and “farm let,” to
Howe the farm on which he has lived for ten years, on the Norwich to
Strafford road, for the term of one year, detailing financial arrangements
as well as for farm stock, equipment, tools, and produce such as hay,
oats, etc., page 41-42; indenture made by Josephine Boardman and Mary
P. Davis, Boardman leases farm including livestock, buildings,
appurtenances for one year, covenants, agreements, page 46-47;
Charles B. Stone, administrator of estate of William D. Clough, leases to
George H. Gardner the Clough farm with all appurtenances for one year,
subject to agreements and covenants, financial details, page 50-51; Frank
S. Nott leases to Carlton B. Nott and Lucinda M. Nott farm property,
details arrangements and purposes of them, page 52-53; Henry B .Olds
leases to Clara Olds Loveland the north half of his two- story frame house
on the west side of Main Street for the “full term of the natural life “ of
Clara, listing responsibilities and arrangements, page 56-57; Leland P.
Sargent and Charles H. Broughton, Broughton to lease to Sargent land
with buildings and appurtenances for one year, spells out terms of lease,
page 69-70; Hattie Pierce of Thetford leases farm for one year to William
0. Johnson, page 72; indenture with F. W. Davison and C.C. Ward of the
firm Davison and Ward of Hanover, for land in Lewiston near the railroad
where there would be a building for storing coal, agreement to last ten
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years from May 1902, details of understanding spelled out, page 78-79;
George C. Broughton lease made with Napoleon St. Clair of Sharon,
Vermont, for a farm, known as Benjamin Clifford place “on highway from
Norwich to West Norwich” for three years, all terms spelled out for both
parties, page 101-102; lease between James B. Tracy of Meriden,
Connecticut, and Sarah H. Tracy of Norwich, by which James Tracy
leases Sarah the described property on Main Street during her lifetime,
details of agreement given, page 106-107; Will H. Bond, and wife Ellen
Bond, lease to Lester C. Ray an undivided half of a certain water right,
“pbeing a certain spring or springs of water. Also water from a small brook
near said springs. . .together with one undivided half of all the privileges of
digging on our land for the purpose of laying an aqueduct. . . .. " The two
parties agree to build reservoir. Details and agreements of the two parties
specified, page 138-139; between Emma S. Huntley and Josiah D.
Huntley and George F. Kibling to allow Kibling permission to enter their
property and prospect for minerals of all kinds, very detailed stipulations
including water use, page 161-162; agreement between Norwich
Telephone Company and the Interstate Telephone Company about some
of the equipment, specifically a certain switchboard and the equipment
attached, together with the cables and fuse box (see agreement for
details), page 195-197; agreement between Strafford Telephone
Company and Interstate Telephone Company where some of equipment,
specifically a certain switchboard and equipment attached, together with
cables and fuse box, is conveyed by Strafford Telephone Company to
Interstate, page 197-199; lease (indenture) by Joseph Goodwin and Della
Goodwin to R. A. Goodwin of Hanover, New Hampshire, page 222-224,
bond of R. A. Goodwin and John M. and Ada H. Goodwin of Newbury,
Vermont, to back payment of lease, page 229-230; C. A. Tilden leases
to Bernard A. Tilden his Lily Pond Valley Stock Farm with exception of the
back pasture together with personal property (cows, pigs, horses) for term
of one year, plus other stipulations, page 233-234; between Charles S.
Kibling of Quechee, Vermont, and Myrl L. Currier whereby Currier will, for
three years, lease a store in Lewiston in the southeast corner of the
Kibling block, will have a tenement there, and other arrangements, page
241; Warren Adams gives his daughter Eleanor a one month old colt,
chestnut color, page 252
Inter-State Telephone Company, agreement with Norwich Telephone
Company which sells telephone switch board together with
equipment attached thereto, together with cables and fuse box,
etc., page 195-197; Edwin D. Churchill declaration that
company, located in Norwich, had in May 1925 ceased doing
business, page 216; State of Vermont notification by Don C.
Wheeler that Inter-State Telephone Company had, on July 28,
1929, ceased doing business in the State of Vermont, page 243
Inter-State Telephone Company. See also White River Junction and Inter-
State Telephone Company
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Inventions: side-delivery dustpan by Frances E. Olds, page 81

Jerome, George, agreement with Sargents regarding farm purchased from
Sargents and which he will now vacate, page 185

Johnson, Allison E., agreement for division of fence with Orson H.
Sargent, page 30

Johnson, F. F., and W. O. Johnson partnership deal for raising leghorn
pullets, page 248-249

Johnson, Fred F, buys the following goods and chattel
(cows, yearling bull) from Searle T. Martin), page 148

Johnson, J. Franklin, administrator of Jesse Reynolds estate vs. Joseph S.
Bean, page 153

Johnson, Jackson D., leases to David Johnson his home farm, animals,
equipment, page 33-34

Johnson, Jason O., lease of Norwich Creamery Company, page 59-60

Johnson, Ruth T., sells north half of Lot 89 in Loveland Hill Cemetery to
Millard Johnson, page 187

Johnson, W. O., grants Bradford Electric Lighting Company permission to
erect poles and maintain transmission lines on his property, page
209-210: referred to in right of way payment, page 247-248; as agent for
Elwin H., W. O. Johnson did not pay what was due on
mortgage with interest, deputy sheriff seizes goods and chattels
which are sold at public auction, page 262-263

Johnson, William O., rents farm of E.W. Newton for three years, page
58; indenture whereby Hattie Pierce of Thetford “doth
grant, devise and let unto” William O. Johnson her farm for one
year (April 1891-April 1892), all the stock, farm tools, etc.,
and care for farm in “a good husband like manner,” page 72; L. B. Jones
grants, conveys, sells, etc., to Johnson of Bradford, Vermont, but with
house in Norwich the right to lay, construct, maintain, and repair a drain
pipe and sewer across the Jones property, page 177-178; Dorrance
Sargent grants, sells, conveys, etc., to Johnson the right to lay, construct,
maintain, and repair a drain pipe and sewer across the Sargent property,
page 179-180; partnership deal with F. F. Johnson to raise leghorn pullets,
page 248-249; lease and bill of sale with Clifton G. Martin for Martin’s use
of combined garage and workshop and sale of equipment, tools,
machinery to Martin, page 249; property sold by him earlier to Clifton G.
Martin and now conveyed back to Johnson, page 269

Jones, L. B., granted, conveyed, sold, etc., to W.O. Johnson of Bradford,
Vermont, the right to lay, maintain, and keep in repair a drain pipe
and sewer across the Jones land (location description given) near
a house owned by Johnson in Norwich, page177-178

Joworsky, Anthony, grants Bradford Electric Lighting Company permission
to erect poles and transmission lines on his property, page 212

Kendall, F. W., Pompanoosuc Creamery Company, page 16

Kendall, Henry E., J Herbert Cloud ordered to compensate Kendall for
benefit of Emma E. Cloud and adopted daughter Villa, page 97-98
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Kibling, Charles S., of Quechee, Vermont, leases to Myrl L Currier a store,
tenement, and other arrangements in the Kibling block in Lewiston,
for three years, page 241

Kibling, George F., indenture entered into with Zipporah B. Slack about
use and maintenance of spring water, page 17-19; agreement
with W.O. Blood regarding mineral rights on Blood’s farm, page 77,
Chauncy and Amy J. Smith agree to sell Kibling one half of their mineral
rights, page 80; agreement with Frances E. Olds who invented a side-
delivery dustpan which Kibling will help Olds patent and receive an
individual half interest, page 81; Mark E. Davis and wife Kate Davis
convey to Kibling one half of the mineral rights on their property, lists other
stipulations of the agreement as well, page 82; Mrs. William C. Davis
bought a separator (cream) from George F. Kibling, deposits this memo
with town clerk that she had paid in full, lest she should be charged for
more, page 94; agreement between Kibling and George J. Hinds for
Hinds to deliver twenty cords of wood from farm of William Blood, and now
property of George J. Hinds. Kibling will sell Hinds one black horse
(unsound?), page 103; Harry A. Lyman and wife Mabel A. Lyman contract
with Kibling and sell him mineral rights on their property, the Barstow lot,
page 113-114; Andrew Thorburn and wife Jennie L. Thorburn sell to
George F. Kibling one half of the mineral rights on their farm, describes
the property, privileges of erecting necessary buildings, responsibilities,
use of water, etc., page 116-117; ; Henry G. Hawkins and wife Ellen F.
Hawkins sell to George F. Kibling one half of the mineral rights on their
farm, description of property, spells out arrangements, page 117-118,;
Dennis Labbie and wife Lizzie Labbie sell one half of mineral rights on
their property to Kibling, describes property, and arrangements, page 119-
120; Eugene C Goodrich and wife Flora |. Goodrich sell to Kibling one half
of the mineral rights on their farm with exception of the lower pasture,
privilege of erecting buildings, blasting, etc., use of water except for
spring water needed for farm buildings, description of the property, page
121-122; John K. Goodrich, wife Bertha M. Goodrich, and mother Harriet
M. Goodrich sell one half of the mineral rights on their farm to George F.
Kibling plus mining privileges such as blasting, erecting buildings
necessary but reserving rights to some of water running to house and
barns, describes location of property, if minerals are not found within two
years, this deed will become null and void, page 124-125; Goodrich family
agrees to accept $5000 for their one half of mineral rights now belonging
to George F. Kibling and will deed 165 acre farm when he pays the
$5000, page 126; G. M. Rix of Sharon, Vermont, coveys one half of the
mineral rights of his Vermont property, plus rights to water needed for
mining purposes, page 140; agrees with John K. Goodrich, wife Bertha M.
Goodrich and mother Harriet M. Goodrich to sell to Kibling one undivided
interest in mineral rights on their farm plus entire farm and buildings for
$5000, page 160; Josiah D. Huntley and Emma S. Huntley convey to
Kibling mining rights to some of their property in a long deed spelling out
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various arrangements including water privileges, page 161-162; Henry H.
Sargent and wife Caroline L. Sargent convey mineral rights on their farm
to Kibling, page 164; Charles P. Collier grants Kibling right to prospect,
use of water except what is necessary for his buildings, page 165; Emma
S. Huntley and Josiah D. Huntley agree to sell to Kibling the pasture land
on the mining property previously mentioned plus a strip of land (location
described), page 169

Kibling, Ida, Frank E. Barnard, of Boston, to sell to Ida Kibling (Mrs.
George F. Kibling) in her own right the following goods and
chattel (all the cut wood on the Boston lot, all the furniture and
other personal property in the Kibling homestead, all the lumber
in the sheds and barns, etc., page 68

Kontos, Louis, certificate for purchase of 1000 brook trout fry for Beaver
Meadow waters, bought fromm Sunnybrook Trout Farm, Sharon,
Vermont, page 275; certificate of purchase by Kontos of 1800
brook fry trout for Beaver Meadow waters on premises “owned or
controlled” by Henry W. Burnor, page 278

Labbie, Dennis and Peter, sell to W.G. Ballam 800 cords of hard wood,
page 60-61; Dennis Labbie and wife Lizzie Labbie sell one half of mineral
rights on their property to Kibling, describes property, and arrangements,
page 119-120

Ladd, Susan H. and C. S. Ladd, grant Bradford Electric Lighting Company
permission to locate poles and transmission lines on their property,
page 213

Ladies Aid Society of Union Village, articles of association (1910), page
154

Ladue, Homer H., records on January 30, 1930, ‘| leave all my property
personal and real to my wife Laura E. Ladue. To my boys William
G., Herbert Homer, Albert E., Roy A. Ladue. one dollar each,” page
243

Latuche, Noah L., (November 4, 1922) lets farm to A.B. Goodrich until
April 1, 1928, page 201

Laware, Fred., note to selectmen to pay Merrill & Smith the wages he
earned “in carrying scholars for the town of Norwich,” page 85

Learnard, Arthur W., sales agreement with Ned L. Whitney to purchase
from Whitney the New Boston estate known as the Yarrington
Farm, first and second mortgages on it, page 285-286

Leases: Pompanoosuc Creamery Company leased to H.P. Hood and Sons
for fourteen months, page 31-32; Jackson D. Johnson leases to
David Johnson his home farm, page 33-34; Thomas A. Cushman
to Dana T. Waterman the Cushman home farm, all buildings
thereon, and appurtenances, livestock and equipment, term of
three years, listing financial arrangements, page 43-44; Josephine
Boardman indenture entered with Mary P. Davis, Boardman leases farm
including livestock, buildings, and appurtenances for one year, covenants,
agreements, page 46-47; farm property of deceased William D. Clough
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leased to George H. Gardner, page 50-51; Frank S. Nott leases to Carlton
B. Nott and Lucinda M. Nott his farm property, details arrangements and
purposes of them, page 52-53; Henry B .Olds, leases to Clara Olds
Loveland the north half of his two- story frame house on the west side of
Main Street for the “full term of the natural life “ of Clara, listing
responsibilities and arrangements, page 56-57; Norwich Creamery
Company leased to Lyndonville Creamery Association, page 59-60; John
P. Richardson agrees “to plow sow and stock down the land in good
workmanlike manner and to cut the hay and other crops to the halves. . . .
to gather all fruit . . . ."on Stillman Armstrong property for one year, page
63; Charles H. Broughton to Leland P. Sargent, page 69-70; Hattie Pierce
leases farm to William O. Johnson, page 72; George C. Broughton lease
made with Napoleon St. Clair of Sharon, Vermont, of a farm, known as
Benjamin Clifford place “on highway from Norwich to West Norwich” for
three years, all terms spelled out for both parties, page 101-102; lease
between James B. Tracy of Meriden, Connecticut, and Sarah H. Tracy of
Norwich, by which James Tracy leases Sarah the described property on
Main Street during her lifetime, details of agreement given, page 106-107;
lease by R.A.Tilden of his farm known as the Jack Johnson farm to Arthur
Goodrich for two years, gives conditions, page 112-113; R. A. Slack and
T. D. Gilson of Wilder, Vermont, agree that Gilson will lease farm under
conditions spelled out, term of one year, unless Slack sells property, in
which case Slack will give Gilson what “is right for moving away,” page
115; Arthur Goodrich renews lease with R. A. Tilden, April 1909 to March
1912, page 132; Will H. Bond, and wife Ellen Bond, lease to Lester C. Ray
an undivided half of a certain water right, “being a certain spring or springs
of water. Also water from a small brook near said springs. . .together with
one undivided half of all the privileges of digging on our land for the
purpose of laying an aqueduct . . . .. " The two parties agree to build
reservoir. Details and agreements of the two parties specified, page138-
139; Arthur Goodrich renews lease for April 1, 1912, to March 31, 1915,
but if farm should be sold stipulations are noted, page152; James Gilman
leases farm of Edward Mayette for one year, page 156; Charles W.
Newton lease to B.F. Andrew & Son of

Littleton, New Hampshire, a tract of land for stacking lumber and

placing and operating a mill and mill camp on his property, page
182-183 (plus half sheet laid in between pages); James Gilman

leases Everett Nelson’s farm, lists farming tools, and stock, page

205; joint lease of farm known as Hatch farm by Warren E. Ballam

and Irah J. Rogers severed by Ballam while Rogers takes over lease,
page 206; Joseph Goodwin and Della Goodwin lease to R. A.

Goodwin of Hanover, New Hampshire, land and buildings, described

in lease which also covers all equipment, tools and personal

property now located in the buildings , excepting “all the stock in trade, of
which the parties have heretofore taken an inventory,” lease to run for one
year, other stipulations spelled out in lease, page 222-224; bond by R. A.
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Goodwin and John M. and Ada H. Goodwin of Newbury, Vermont, to back
payment of lease, page 229-230; R. A. Tilden leases his farm, Lily Pond
Valley Stock Farm, for year to C. A. Tilden, page 231-232; Charles S.
Codey and wife Mary E. Codey lease to the Norwich Fire District “a certain
large hole” located on their south tillage field to be used as a public
dump, page 239; Charles S. Kibling, of Quechee, Vermont, leases to Myrl
L. Currier a store located in Lewiston in the southeast corner of the Kibling
block, to have the four-room tenement on the same floor as the store, for
three years, notes other arrangements, page 241; W. O. Johnson leases
use of a garage and workshop combined to Clifton H. Martin and sells,
transfers to Martin personal property, tools, supplies of every description,
machinery, etc., page 249; Minnie Pilver leases her homestead to Anna G.
Pilver for one year, page 264-265; Etta Benjamin leases to the Davison
Construction Company for one year land on River Road for the storage of
equipment and material and renewable until Davison removes it, page
269; Joseph Pilver, as attorney for himself, and Minnie Pilver leases
building from Norwich Gardens, Inc. (located at the junction of Route 5
and River Road in Lewiston) for purposes of restaurant and hotel, with
details of arrangement, page 271

Leggett, William, of Boston, agreement with Mrs. Hattie Arrington to
sell her a piece of land on Strafford road, page 64

Lewin, B. E., grants Bradford Electric Lighting Company permission to
locate poles and transmission wires on his property, page 216

Lewin, Byron E., Norwich Water Supply Corporation, page 15

Lewis, C. F., Leroy Douglass purchases one hundred cords of wood from
Lewis, but Lee Sargent loaned Lewis money so any money paid
should go to Sargent, page 171

Lewis, Phebe, grants Bradford Electric Lighting Company permission to
erect poles and transmission lines on her property, page 210

Lewis, R. T., transfers seat #18 for seat #8 at Norwich Congregational
Church, page 120

Lewis, Ransom T., Boston & Maine Railroad petitions selectmen to
appoint Lewis as railroad police for their property in Norwich,
page 96

Liens: William McLeod asserts lien against Charles Russell who did not
pay for brick foundation made by McLeod, describes location “on the
north side of the road leading from the railroad depot to village, page 100

Lock, Napoleon, agreement with George Mayette to buy half of hay and
apples from Lock farm and to have use of Lock’s team and to
furnish hay and grain [see agreement] for one horse, Mayette to have all
crops raised by himself and to have light red cow with his own, page 157

Lord, E. G., Pompanoosuc Creamery Company, page 31-32

Loveland, Clara Olds, Henry B.Olds leases to Clara Olds Loveland the
north half of his two-story frame house on the west side of Main
Street for the “full term of the natural life “ of Clara, listing
responsibilities and arrangements, page 56-57
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Loveland, J. H. , grants permission to Bradford Electric Lighting Company
to erect poles and transmission lines on his property, page 215; receipt to
Minnie Pilver for partial payment on what she owed for half of the Tabor
pasture, page 252

Loveland, John W., agrees to sell to F. G. Ames all the windfall and down
timber on his home place, page 62

Loveland, Mary A., grants Bradford Electric Lighting Company permission
to locate poles and transmission lines on her property, page 212-
213

Loveland Hill Cemetery: Ruth T. Johnson sells north half of Lot 89
according to plan B to Millard Johnson, page 187

Lowd, Mrs. May, agrees to live with Mr. and Mrs. W. H. Robshaw under
specified conditions: they shall have use and management of her
farm known as the “home farm” left to her by her father the late
A. C. Brigham, Robshaw to pay taxes, Robshaws to make a home
for her, other stipulations mentioned, and at her death, farm shall go to
Robshaws, page 249-250

Lund, Loren R., asked Perry F. Goodell to pay Mrs. D.P. Waterman $5.00
per week from his wages until his debt to her was paid up, page
221

Lyman, Alice B., grants New England Telephone and Telegraph permission
to place poles and maintain them on her property, page 250-251

Lyman, H. A., grants Bradford Electric Lighting Company permission to
erect poles and transmission lines across his property, page 209

Lyman, Harry A., and wife Mabel A. Lyman contract with George F. Kibling
and sell him the mineral rights to the Barstow lot, their property, page
113-114

Lyndonville Creamery Association, leased Norwich Creamery Company,
page 59-60; a note reads “The Lyndonville Creamery Association
do hereby agree to surrender their rights to the lease transferred
to them by the Milk Producers Union Nov. 6™ 1899. March 24"
1900. F.H. Bickford for Lyndonville Creamery Assn.” on slip of
paper pasted on page 60

MacAulay, Angus, H. M. Hunt arranges to have $10 a week taken from
his wages to pay of debt to MacAulay, page 230

MacAulay, Mrs. Della S., agreement with Norwich Water Supply Company
for her to deed it a piece of land for the consideration of a credit
on the books of the water company of $210, the company to have
the wood left on the north side of the reservoir piled up for Mrs.
MacCaulay, said wood to be removed by Mrs. MacCaulay within 30
days from the completion of piling the same, page 283

McKenna, Charles M., 1934, opens The Lamp Post Grill, page 352

McLeod, William, asserts lien again Charles Russell for not paying bill
for brick foundation made by MclLeod, page 100

McPherson, C. |., agrees with Mrs. Mark Davis to cut wood on her wood
lot, receive free board from her, have two years to complete work,
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etc., page 207
Martin, Bert A., agreement of sale of real estate with Robert W. Martin
and Dorothy B. Martin, Bert to sell to Robert and Dorothy the
property he received by the will of Mable S. Martin, gives
description of property, details of arrangement, page 299
Martin, Clifton G., ask W. H. Trumbull of Hanover, New Hampsbhire, to pay
from his wages $25 per week for debt of $350 he owes Mary E.  Martin,
page 246; lease and bill of sale (April 24, 1931) from W. O. Johnson of
combined garage and workshop, and purchase of equipment, tools,
machinery, etc., page 249; sells and transfers (December 23, 1932) to W.
0. Johnson all the personal property “all and the same personal property
sold . .. Martin . . . by W.O. Johnson, page 269
Martin, Gilman G., buys from George W. Reynolds all the carpentry tools
on the premises of Fred W. Fitzgerald which are now at Charles Spear's
and at E.C. Needham'’s, page 121
Martin, Mary E., Clifton G. Martin asks W. H. Trumbull of Hanover, New
Hampshire, to pay her $25 per week from his wages to eliminate
debt he owes her, page 246
Martin, Robert W., and Dorothy B., agreement of sale of real estate with
Bert A. Martin, Bert to sell to them the property he received by
the will of Mable S. Martin, gives description of property, details of
arrangement, page 299
Martin, Searle T., sells to Fred F. Johnson the following goods and chattel
(cows, yearling bull), page 148
Martin, William F., sells farm crops to Eben P. Sargent in payment for debt
owed to Sargent, page 187 (with original? laid in)
Mathews, Bethania C., buys from Lee B. Hatch goods and chattels (bay
horse, sleigh, carriage, driving harness), page 145
Maxham, Benjamin B., of Manchester, N.H., (grandson of George W.
Kibling) sells, conveys to Allison L. Partridge and Charles S.
Partridge, both of Manchester, N.H., all legacies in Norwich
received from Kibling, page 21-22
May, Stacy, of Hanover, New Hampshire, who bought property of Amelia
E. Root on Mechanic Street and Dana B. Cloud agree on
boundary line of property to which Cloud owns bordering tract,
page 233; agrees with Dorrance Sargent on boundary line of
property to which Sargent owns bordering tract, page 233-234
Mayette, Edward, F.W. Hawley bond with Mayette by which Hawley
agrees to sell and convey to Mayette a piece of land with
buildings situated on old turnpike road leading to Strafford
known as the James Pixley place, page 89-90; leases his farm
known as the Harvey Carpenter place to James Gilman for one
year, page 156
Mayette, George, agreement with Napoleon Lock for Mayette to have
one half of the hay and apples raised on Lock farm, to have use of his
team and furnish [read agreement] hay and grain for one horse, and to
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have all crops raised by himself and is to have a light red cow with his
own, page 157

Melendy, S. W., agreement with J. S. Gates about piece of land to be used
as driveway, page 278

Melendy, Sherman, grants Bradford Electric Light Company permission to
erect poles and maintain electric transmission line on his property,

page 208; Harry E. Swasey assigns to him any money he might
receive from settlement of Arthur |. Swasey estate, page 246

Memorandum of agreements. See Agreements

Merrill, Joseph, Norwich overseer of poor, John K. Goodrich, applies to
probate court to appoint guardian for him as he is insane, or incapable
mentally of taking care of himself, or of his property, page 149;

Messenger, George, Norwich Canning Company, page 14

Minerals and mineral rights, agreement between W.O. Blood and George F.
Kibling regarding mineral rights on Blood’s farm, page 77,
Chauncy and Amy J. Smith agreement to sell half of rights to
George F. Kibling, page 80; Mark E. Smith and wife Kate convey
one half of mineral rights on their farm to George H. Kibling,
page 82; Harry A. Lyman and wife Mabel A. Lyman contract with George
K. Kibling and sell to him the mineral rights to their property, page 113-
114; Andrew Thorburn and wife Jennie L. Thorburn sell to George F.
Kibling one half of the mineral rights on their farm, describes the property,
privilege of erecting necessary buildings, responsibilities, use of water,
etc., page 116-117; Henry G. Hawkins and wife Ellen F. Hawkins sell to
George F. Kibling one half of the mineral rights on their farm, description
of property, spells out arrangements, use of water except what is
necessary for farm, page 117-118; Dennis Labbie and wife Lizzie Labbie
sell one half of mineral rights on their property to Kibling, describes
property, and arrangements, page 119-120; Eugene C. Goodrich and wife
Flora |. Goodrich sell to George F.Kibling one half of the mineral rights on
their farm with exception of the lower pasture, privilege of erecting
buildings, blasting, etc., use of water except for spring water needed for
farm buildings, description of the property, page 121-122; John K.
Goodrich, wife Bertha M. Goodrich and mother Harriet M. Goodrich sell
one half of the mineral rights on their farm to George F. Kibling plus
mining privileges such as blasting, erecting buildings necessary but
reserving rights to some of water running to house and barns, describes
location of property, if minerals are not found within two years, this deed
will become null and void, page 124-125; Will H. Bond, and wife Ellen
Bond, lease to Lester C. Ray an undivided half of a certain water right,
“being a certain spring or springs of water. Also water from a small brook
near said springs. . .together with one undivided half of all the privileges of
digging on our land for the purpose of laying an agueduct . . . .. " The two
parties agree to build reservoir. Details and agreements of the two parties,
page 138-139; G .M. Rix conveys to George F. Kibling one half of the
mineral rights on property that he, Rix, owns in Norwich, also rights to
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George L. Flanders, page 136; petitions Norwich selectmen to

allow poles to be erected, etc., selectmen authorized the work on
Bradley Hill Road, New Boston Road, on Cross Road between old

road and residence of A.R. Powers, on Valley Road between

residence of C.J. Goodrich and T. A. Cushman, on Rowell hill road
between Bradley Hill road and Valley Road, four poles on Plain road
leading from railroad bridge to line leading to Norwich Plain, page
142-143; order from selectmen authorizing pole and wire

locations (May 15, 1930), to be owned jointly with the Grafton

County Electric Light & Power Company, 11 poles on Main Street

from West Road northerly, 12 poles southerly, 2 poles south of the

last of the 12 poles from West Road southerly, page 144; receives
authorization from selectmen to erect poles and place wires, etc.,

up east side of Church Street to residence of Joseph Hutchinson
(Charles W. Brown, J. S. Campbell, H. A. Lyman, selectmen), page
167, petition for permission to erect poles, etc., on Church Street

to residence of Joseph Hutchinson, page 168; selectmen approve
petition to relocate four poles on Main Street and set two poles on
Cross Road (selectmen: F.S. Nott, G.N. Waterman, P. F. Goodell),
page 188; petition selectmen to erect poles, etc., on Cross Road,
between Norwich-Hanover Road and the residence of Mrs. Fred
Brissett (approximately 4 poles), page 191; permission granted by
selectmen (George N. Waterman, P. F. Goodell, F.S. Nott), page

192; petition to selectman for permission to locate poles and

necessary wires, etc., 32 poles on Main Street between Church

Street and Cross Road and 3 poles on Cross Road east of Main

Street, to be owned jointly by N. E. T. & T. and Grafton Light and

Power Company, selectmen authorized companies to do this
(selectmen: F.S. Nott, J. W. Bradley, G. N. Waterman), page 204-

205; petition selectmen to locate poles and wires on Wheelock

Street between Boston & Maine R. R. tracks and Connecticut River,

to be owned jointly with Western Union Telegraph Company,
(selectmen: G. N. Waterman, F. S. Nott, J. W. Bradley), permission
granted, page 220-221; written into ledger selectmen’s permission

for company jointly with Grafton County Electric Light and Power
Company to place a total of 46 poles and wires in village, page 237;
original petition for 46 pole and wire locations, page 237; petition for pole
and wire locations, 9 poles on road to residence of John F. Cray, 12 poles
on road from Union Village Rd. near Mrs. Julia Pierce to residence of W.
A. Waterman, page 244; written into ledger is list of 85 poles, giving
locations, all owned jointly with Grafton County Electric Light & Power
Company, page 244; laid in petition from N. E. T. and T. jointly with
Grafton County Electric Light and Power Company for permission to
locate 25 poles and wires, page 244; authorization from selectmen for
poles and wires, 15 poles on Cross Road from Union Village-Norwich road
southeasterly, 24 poles on New Boston Road from Beaver Meadow Road
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southerly, jointly owned by Grafton County Electric Light and Power
Company and N. E. T. and T., page 247; printed petition and authorizing
document plus covering letter laid in (dated June 8, 1931) to selectmen to
allow company to locate poles and wires, etc., 3 poles on Waterman Hill
road, extending from the residence of W. A. Waterman to the residence of
Cora Waterman, page 247; Alice B. Lyman grants company right to locate
poles and maintain them on her property, page 250; printed petition to
revoke five poles and wire locations on West Road from Main Street
southwesterly, also written-into-volume, selectmen give permission to
revoke, page 265-266; George M. Armstrong grants company permission
to place and maintain an “anchor guy” on his property, page 266;
petition selectmen to allow poles and wires, 7 poles on road to Jacques
residence , with order by selectmen to grant petition, diagram of site and
laid-in printed copy of order, page 270-271; selectmen grant petition to
place underground connection under Main Street from Norwich to
Hanover line, illustration (selectmen: Linn S. Martin, Day T. Barrett, J. W.
Bradley) written into ledger, page 272; laid in ledger, petition from
company for underground connection on Main Street, September 6, 1935,
and letter from selectmen giving permission, dated October 15, 1935, and
diagram of work, page 272; company requests license to install and
maintain underground conduits, etc., and maintain poles, etc., across and
under public ways, 32 poles on Douglass Road, page 273; selectmen
determined “that the public good requires it,” (Linn S. Martin, Day T.
Barrett, J. W. Bradley), petition for permission to install 32 poles on
Douglas Road, selectmen decide “the public good required it, “ page 273-
274, company requests permission to install poles, etc., and underground
conduits, etc., on Cross Road, permission granted by selectmen, page
274-275; Vermont Department of Highways grants company permission to
do work on Route 5, page 276-278; Green Mountain Power Corporation,
joint petition (March 25, 1937) to maintain

underground conduits, etc., poles, etc., four poles at Pompanoosuc
Station, seven poles on road to Jacques’s residence,

page 279; selectmen grant joint petition , page 279; Vermont

Department of Highways grants company permission to do work on
Route 5 towards Pompanoosuc, page 279, 280; joint petition with

Green Mountain Power Corporation asking for underground conduits

and poles on Pompanoosuc Station Road, Strafford Road, and on

road to Jacques’s residence, selectmen’s agreement both written

into ledger, plus separate copies in duplicate of petitions, licenses,

and pole locations plans, page 181-182; permit from Vermont
Department of Highways granted with stipulations for company,

jointly with the American Telephone and Telegraph Company, for

work on Route 5, permit to be void unless work is finished by

October 15, 1938, laid-in copy of plan, page 283-284; petitions

for permission for four poles on road to Jenkins’s residence plus

wires, conduits, etc., followed by pole license from selectmen (A.C.
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Lewis, J. W. Bradley, Dorrance Sargent), page 286-287;
permissions from Vermont Department of Highways for work to be
done on Route 5, on road to residence of Jenkins, near Thetford-
Norwich town line, and north of Loveland Road, etc., some of work
jointly with Green Mountain Power Corporation and American
Telephone and Telegraph Company, page 287-288; petitions for
permission to place six poles on Loveland Road, receives pole
license, includes location sketch, written into ledger and separate
typed forms also included, page 292; petitions for buried cable
locations on Mechanic, Church, and EIm Streets, written into ledger
are the petition and license, Church Street being state highway ,
there is included letter from David A. Pingree (WRJct. attorney)
and correspondence with Vermont Department of Hiighways giving
permit to operate on state highway, includes also typed copy of
petition, license, and sketch of location, page 294-295; printed
form “Buried Cable Agreement City/Town/Village, March 20, 1942, given

permission for work on Mechanic and Elm Streets, the
company to indemnify and save harmless the town against all
damages, costs, and expense, etc. (2 pages), page 297; joint
petition with Green Mountain Power Corporation for 203 poles, one
stub, and twelve push braces, on Union Village Road, joint pole
license, and plan for the work, two sets of these documents, page
302-303; petition for pole license (three poles on road to
Coleman’s residence), pole license and plan for the work, page
303; asks permission to place poles (39), letter to chair of
selectmen, September 17, 1931, letter to chair (J. W. Bradley) of
November 2, 1931, sending plan showing locations. plus blueprint,
work being done with Grafton County Electric Light & Power
Company, three sheets in all, page 357; letter to selectmen
regarding removal of one pole on Union Village Road (January
22, 1935, printed petition to the selectmen for the removal, pole
on northerly side, at a point approximately 500 feet east of Cross
Road to Blood Mt. Road, plan dated 12-26-34, page 358; order
for pole removal (two copies) dated February 16, 1935, page
359; petitions selectmen for license for three poles, etc., on Union
Village Road, pole license granted, signed by selectmen (Leon
Merrill, Charles Hodgdon, Henry Heyl) (all on same sheet), plus
sketch of plan for locations, page 360

New England Telephone Company. See New England Telephone and
Telegraph Company

Newton, Charles W., does lease and let to B. F. Andrew & Son, Company
of Littleton, New Hampshire, a tract of land for stacking lumber
and placing and operating a mill and mill camp on his property,
also right of way through Newton farm to the mill, for period of two years,
page 182-183 (with half sheet laid in between pages); sells J. F. Demers
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(?) all the sawable oak and maple timber on a tract of land marked by
blazed trees and wire fence, page 237

Newton, E. B., grants Bradford Electric Lighting Company permission to
locate poles and transmission lines on his property, page 217

Newton, E.W., rents farm to W. O. Johnson for term of three years,
page 58

Noble, S. Atwood, exchange order to Dayton (Ohio) Moneyweight Scale
Company, page 188

Norwich, Vt. Fire District: freeholders petition, about 47 names,
selectmen approve, and create district whose bounds are
described, page 189-191; Charles S. Codey and Mary E. Codey
lease to the district “a certain large hole in the ground” to be
used as the town dump, page 239

Norwich, Vt. Overseer of the Poor: John K. Goodrich, overseer of the
poor, asks the Probate Court to appoint a guardian for Joseph Merrill
who “is insane, or incapable mentally of taking care of himself, or his
property,” page 149

Norwich, Vt. Selectmen: give permission to the New England Telephone
and Telegraph Company, to put in poles, wires, etc., on “the
following named streets and highways of [Norwich]’: on
“highway leading from Hanover bridge to bridge over the B. & M.
Railroad.” (selectmen, Charles W. Brown and A.C. Brigham), page
65; selectmen Brown, Brigham, and A.W. Johnson grant F.E.
Austin of Hanover the franchise requested to set poles, string wires, etc.,
page 73; selectmen grant J. T. Morrison a license as auctioneer, page 76;
note from Fred Laware to pay Merrill & Smith the amount he earned “in
carrying scholars for town of Norwich,” page 85; Pompanoosuc
Cooperative Telephone Company petition for franchise, granted by
selectmen (F.S. Nott, L.S. Mathews, M.S. Pierce), page 91; Boston &
Maine Railroad petitions selectmen (F.S. Nott, L.S. Mathews, M.S. Pierce)
for Ransom T. Lewis to be railroad police for their property in Norwich,
page 96; selectmen allow New England Telephone and Telegraph
Company to erect poles, place wires, etc., on Main Street, page 105; New
England Telephone and Telegraph Company petitions selectmen for
permission to erect poles, string wires, etc., on three streets: West
Norwich Road between Hartford Road and W.S. Hazen’s residence, on
Dutton Road between West Norwich Road and residence of D.T. Barrett,
permission given by selectmen (C.L. Russell, J. P. Hutchinson), page 134;
the New England Telephone and Telegraph Company petitions to erect
poles and string wires, etc., in Norwich on Main Street from end of present
pole line to residence of F.W. Fitzgerald, selectmen give permission (C.L.
Russell, J.P. Hutchinson), page 135; New England Telephone and
Telegraph Company petitions for permission to erect poles, wires, etc.,
near the store of F. W. Fitzgerald to residence of George L. Flanders,
page 136; New England Telephone and Telegraph Company petitions to
be allowed to erect poles, etc., in Norwich on River Road between
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Norwich Road and Depot Road, and on Norwich Road between New
Hampshire line and Norwich village, approved by selectmen (W. H.
Clogston, H. A. Lyman, J. L. Hazen), page 147-148; permit J. W. Goodwin
to operate tractor engine on town highways (H. A. Lyman, C. W. Brown),
page 159; authorized New England Telephone and Telegraph Company
to erect poles, etc., on east side of Church Street to residence of Joseph
Hutchinson (Charles W. Brown, J. F. Campbell, H. A. Lyman, selectmen),
page 167; New England Telephone and Telegraph Company petition
selectmen to allow it to erect poles, etc., on Church Street to residence of
Joseph Hutchinson, then follows the selectmen’s authorizing the erection
of poles, etc., (selectmen, Charles W. Brown, H. A. Lyman), page 168;
order Western Union Telegraph Co. to move pole standing by over-pass
bridge on road between Norwich and Hanover, page 171; Vermont
Copper Company petitions for trucks to travel roads where trucks exceed
five ton weight limit, granted with caveats (J. D. Huntley, P. F. Goodell, F.
S. Nott, selectmen), page 173-174; continuation certificate for Vermont
Copper Company by Globe Indemnity Company, page 175; grant New
England Telephone and Telegraph Company permission to relocate four
poles on Main Street and set two poles on Cross Road, page 188;
freeholders of town petition for selectmen to create a fire district in the
village, about 47 signatures, selectmen approve petition and create the
district whose bounds are described, page 189-191; selectmen give
Norwich Water Supply Company permission to lay pipes and mains, page
193; New England Telephone and Telegraph Company petitions, and
receives, permission to locate poles, etc., to be jointly owned with Grafton
Light and Power Company, page 204-205; New England Telephone and
Telegraph Company petitions selectmen for permission to locate poles
and wires, etc., on Wheelock Street between Boston and Maine R. R.
tracks and Connecticut River, approved, page 220-221; selectmen (J. W.
Bradley, G. N. Waterman, J. D. Thompson) authorize New England
Telephone and Telegraph Company and Grafton County Electric Light
and Power Company, to own jointly poles and wires, page 237; grants
petition of Grafton County Electric Light and Power Company to erect
poles and wires, page 238; petitions from New England Telephone and
Telegraph Company, working with Grafton County Electric Light and
Power Company, and approvals from selectmen, page 244; petitions and
approval to New England Telephone and Telegraph Company jointly with
Grafton County Electric Light and and Power Company, for poles and
wires (November 11, 1931) and for New England Telephone and
Telegraph Company separately (December 12, 1931), page 247; conduct
appraisal (September 15, 1894) of all school districts (John W.
Hutchinson, George F. Rogers, George E. Loveland), page 256-258;
selectmen (A. V. Turner, Charles W. Brown, A. W. Brigham) “partial
investigation of the standing of the old school districts and returns to the
town clerk of district clerks and treasurers books. . . .. " (gives names of
district treasurers), page 259-260; petition by New England Telephone
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and Telegraph Company and selectmen’s ( Linn Martin, Day T. Barrett,
J.W. Bradley) approval for seven poles near Jacques property, page
270-271; selectmen grant New England Telephone and Telegraph
Company petition to lay underground wires on Main Street, page 272; laid
in ledger, petition from New England Telephone and Telegraph Company,
for underground connection under Main Street, selectmen’s approval,
October 15, 1935, and diagram of work, page 272; selectmen grant New
England Telephone and Telegraph Company permission to locate 32
poles on Douglas Road, page 274; New England Telephone Company
requests permission to install underground conduits, etc., erect poles, etc.,
on Cross Road to residence of Daniel Davis, page 274; petition granted by
selectmen (D. T. Barrett, J. W. Bradley, Dorrance E. Sargent), page 275;
selectmen (J.W. Bradley, Dorrance E. Sargent, Arthur C. Lewis) grant joint
petition of New England Telephone and Telegraph Company and Green
Mountain Power Corporation to locate four poles on Pompanoosuc
Station Road and seven poles on road to Jacques’s residence, page 279;
application resolution (June 8, 1937) by selectmen (J. W. Bradley, Arthur
C. Lewis, Dorrance E. Sargent) to apply to the federal government for a
grant “to aid in financing the construction of a Town Hall Building and
Equipment” and chairman , J. W. Bradley, is authorized “to furnish such
information as the Federal Emergency Administration of Public Works may
reasonably request,” page 280; New England Telephone and Telegraph
Company petitions for, and receives permission, for poles, wires, etc., on
road to residence of Jenkins, page 286-287; receives petition from New
England Telephone and Telegraph Company for permission to locate six
poles on Loveland Road, pole license given, both documents written into
ledger as well as typed copies laid in, includes sketch of site, page 293,
New England Telephone and Telegraph Company petitions for buried
cables on Mechanic, Elm, and Church streets (state highway), includes
written-in copies as well as typed copies, page 294-295; agreement (2
pages) by New England Telephone and Telegraph Company with the
town for buried cables on Mechanic and Elm Streets, the company to
indemnify and save harmless the town against damages, costs, and
expense, page 297; petitions, licenses, plans for poles on Union Village
Road and on road to Coleman residence for New England Telephone and
Telegraph Company and, except for three poles on road to Coleman
residence, for Green Mountain Power Corporation as well, page 302-303;
New England Telephone and Telegraph Company asks permission to
place poles (39), letter to chair of selectmen, September 17, 1931, letter to
chair (J. W. Bradley) of November 2, 1931, sending plan showing
locations. plus blueprint, work being done with Grafton County Electric
Light & Power Company, three sheets in all, page 357; letter to
selectmen regarding removal of one pole on Union Village Road
(January 22, 1935), printed petition to the selectmen for the removal, pole
on northerly side, at a point approximately 500 feet east of Cross Road to
Blood Mt. Road, plan dated 12-26-34, page 358; order for pole removal
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(two copies) dated February 16, 1935, page 359; New England
Telephone and Telegraph Company petitions, and is granted permission,
for three poles on Union Village Road, page 360
Norwich Canning Company, articles of association, 1892, corn,
vegetables, etc., page 14
Norwich Congregational Church, R. T. Lewis transfers seat #18 for seat
#8, page 120; Philomelia H. Armstrong sells her pew [slip, i.e. a long seat
or narrow pew in a church] to Bethania C. Mathews and Lilla M. Hatch,
page 155
Norwich Creamery Company, “situated on the East Side of Main Street
... Consisting of a Brick Creamery building, Boiler house, and
Shed”, equipment noted, leased to Lyndonville Creamery Association for
a year, page 59-60
Norwich Creamery Company. See also Pompanoosuc Creamery
Company
Norwich Fur Farm, Inc., articles of association, for the purpose of buying,
selling, rearing and otherwise dealing in mink and other fur bearing
animals and their pelts, etc., December 12 1940, lists the subscribers,
includes affidavit of proposed issue of capital stock (December 28, 1940),
and information filed with Vermont secretary of state, majority of
incorporators: Richard W. Pastene, W. E. Ballam, R. W. Knights, G. E.
Young, page 290-291; affidavit of proposed issue of capital stock
(December 27, 1941) signed by W. E. Ballam, R.W. Knights, R. W.
Pastene, majority of the directors, page 296
Norwich Gardens, Inc., Joseph and Minnie Pilver lease building at junction
of River Road and Route 5 in Lewiston for hotel and restaurant
purposes, page 271 )
Norwich Grain Company, in Lewiston, opened, page 146
Norwich Improvement Society, articles of association, July 16, 1934,
signed by Shirley Gale Patterson, Glenn W. Merrill, Albert M. Austin,
Charles A. Davis, Joseph H. Hammond, page 264
Norwich Telephone Company, (1919), doing business in Norwich, lists
persons involved, page, 172; Norwich Telephone Company sells,
assigns, conveys, and transfers to the Inter-State Telephone
Company all its rights, interests and title in and to a certain
telephone switchboard and equipment attached thereto, together
with cables and fuse box, etc., see agreement for details), page
195-197; notice (September 4, 1928) that company had ceased
doing business, signed by secretary J. W. Swasey and twelve co-
partners, page 240;
Norwich Water Supply Company, articles of association, 1893, page 15;
selectmen give the company permission to lay water pipes and
mains from their reservoir to and through the village and such other
places in the town as it may be authorized to do, page 193;
agreement with Mrs. Della S. MacAulay by which she transfers a
piece of land to the company in exchange for a credit on the books
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of $210 , etc., page 283
Notices: selectmen give J. W. Goodwin permission to operate tractor
engine on town highways, page 159
Nott, Frank S., leases to Carlton B. Nott and Lucinda M. Nott farm
property, notes arrangements and purposes of them, page 52-
53
Olds, Edward W., Henry V. Partridge, owner of the Union Block, consents
that Olds who has a store for gentlemens furnishings and the U..S. Post
Office there, can remove fixtures that he placed there and do that at any
time and, if he chooses, to vacate, page 150
Olds, Henry B., leases to Clara Olds Loveland the north half of his two-
story frame house on the west side of Main Street for the “full term of the
natural life“ of Clara, listing responsibilities and arrangements, page 56-57
Palmer, F. D., agent for White River Junction and Interstate Telephone
Company, page 195
Partridge, Allison L., and Charles S. Partridge (both of Manchester,
N.H.) acquire from B.B. Maxham (grandson of George W. Kibling)
legacies that Maxham received from grandfather, page 21-22
Partridge, Henry V., who owns the Union Block consents that Henry B.
Olds who sells gentlemens furnishings there and has the U.S. Post
Office, can remove fixtures which he placed there, page 150
Patterson, L.M., Pompanoosuc Cooperative Telephone Company, page
91
Patterson, L. S., Pompanoosuc Creamery Company, page 16;
Pompanoosuc Cooperative Telephone Company, page 91
Pattrell, George H., sells to Ernest A. Pattrell one undivided half interest in
five-passenger Reo touring car that he bought from S. C. Ruggles
of Hanover, New Hampshire, page 181; agent for White River
Junction and Interstate Telephone Company, page 195
Paye, T. E. and Ira M. Paye, convey to New England Telephone and
Telegraph Company the right to erect poles and maintain lines on
their property, described, page 218-219; mortgage with Federal Land
Bank of Springfield , Massachusetts, page 219-220
Peisch, Archie M., C. N. Angell of Boston, Massachusetts, and George W.
Smith ,of White River Junction, began doing business on October
1, 1930, under the name of Peisch, Angell and Company, located in
Norwich, being a public accounting and auditing business, page 289
Cyril N. Angell of Massachusetts designates Peisch as person
against whom process may be served in case of liability action in
Vermont, page 292
Peisch, Archie M., and Josephine L. Peisch purchase from Joseph Pilver
and Minnie Pilver eight acres of land, page 245
Personal property: indenture entered into by George M. Sawyer and
wife Sarah J. covers both personal property and real property,
page 25-26; agreement of Prosper B. Slack and Edna Burton covers both
personal and real property, page 28-29; Thomas A. Cushman leases to
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Dana T. Waterman the Cushman home farm, all buildings thereon, and
appurtenances, livestock and equipment, term of three years, listing
financial arrangements, page 43-44;

Jane Hix (Hicks) releases to Orsemus S. Hix (Hicks) all rights in his
personal and real property, page 45; Boardman and indenture with Davis
covers both personal and real property, page 46-47; Orsemus Hix (Hicks)
releases his personal and real property to Jane Hix (Hicks), page 48; W.G.
Ballam agrees to buy 800 cords of hardwood from Dennis and Peter
Labbie, page 60-61; John W. Loveland agrees to sell F.G. Ames all the
windfall and down timber on his home place, page 62; agreement between
Ida Kibling (Mrs. George F. Kibling) and Frank E. Barnard of Boston, in
which he agrees to sell to her various “goods and chattel,” page 68;
Charles H. Broughton leases property to Leland P. Sargent for one year,
page 69-70; Rector J. Place sells Alvin S. Place all his interest in the
personal property on the farm known as the Hutchinson farm, page 99;
George J. Hinds agreement between George F. Kibling and Hinds for
Hinds to deliver twenty cords of wood from farm of William Blood, and now
property of George J. Hinds. Kibling will sell Hinds a black horse
(unsound?) to work with a second one, page103; Fred A. Buckman, sells
to Sadie Buckman goods and chattel (horses, harnesses, sleigh, buggy,
oxen, etc.), details of agreement noted, page 108; W. B. Warren sells to
Andrew Thorburn certain goods and chattels which he had originally
bought at auction, notes condition of sale, page 109; R. A. Tilden leases
his farm known as the Jack Johnson farm to Arthur Goodrich for two
years, April 1906 to March,1909, conditions given, page 112-113; George
W. Reynolds sells Gilman G. Martin all the carpentry tools on the premises
of Fred W. Fitzgerald which are now at Charles Spear’s and at E.C.
Needham'’s, page 121; Mada M. Brooks agrees to deliver to A. S. Place
2000 pounds of maple sugar or its equivalent in syrup for $200, page 126;
Lewis Spear withdraws all suits against Emily A. Spear and Charles E.
Spear and personal property in estate of James A. Spear, page 129;
contract between Lester C. Ray and Emily A. Spear whereby Ray agreed
to “receive” Emily Spear into his home, care for her during the remainder
of her life, medical attendance if necessary, and burial, she to convey to
Ray all of her property both real and personal, page 131; Arthur Goodrich
renews lease, April 1909 to March 1912, with R. A. Tilden, page 132;
Fred Gardner sells Lydia Gardner a black mare about eleven years old,
page 133; agreement between C. A. Hines and New England Box
Company of Greenfield, Massachusetts, for using his property for portable
saw mill, page 143-144; Bethania C. Mathews buys from Lee B. Hatch
goods and

chattels (bay horse, sleigh, carriage, driving harness), page 145; Searle T.
Martin sells cows and yearling bull to Fred F. Johnson, page 148; Arthur
Goodrich renews lease of farm from R. A. Tilden from April 1, 1912, to
March 31, 1915, but Tilden notes what should be done if farm is sold
during this period, page 152; Napoleon Lock agreement with George
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Mayette, page 157; E.C. Sargent, C. Leavitt Sargent, William H. Sargent,
Mary A. Smalley, children of Hiram M.Sargent (deceased) and Abbie
Sargent give and quit-claim to their mother, Abbie Sargent, all of their
interest in and to the personal estate of Hiram M. Sargent, but mother
shall pay all outstanding bills and debts of every kind outstanding against
father’s estate, failure to do so makes agreement null and void, page 166;
Leroy Douglass purchases from C.F. Lewis one hundred cords of wood on
the stump, page 171; co-partnership of Lee C. Bean and Val Hagan for
farm and poultry business in Beaver Meadow, Bean contributing all his
personal and real property, page 176; George H. Pattrell sells one
undivided half interest in five-passenger Reo touring car bought from S.C.
Ruggles of Hanover, New Hampshire, to Ernest A. Pattrell, page 181-182;
Warren J. Adams makes over to his wife, Sarah, all of his personal
property, 184; property of Horace Wilbur Reynolds, bankrupt, sold at
auction
to pay creditors, page 199-201, 201-202; Noah L. Latuche lets farm to A.
B. Goodrich, page 201; sheriff's sale of cows belonging to Loren and
Jessie Stanley in part satisfaction of lien note owed by Stanleys to Don C.
Wheeler, page 202-203; Everett Nelson leases his farm to James G.
Gilman, lists farming tools and stock, page 205; Joseph Goodwin and
Della Goodwin lease to R. A. Goodwin of Hanover, New Hampshire, land
and buildings, described in lease which also covers all equipment, tools
and personal property now located in the buildings, excepting “all the
stock in trade, of which the parties have heretofore taken an inventory,”
lease to run for one year, other stipulations spelled out, page 222-224;
bond by R. A. Goodwin and John M. and Ada H. Goodwin of Newbury,
Vermont, to back payment of lease, page 229-230; W. A. Pierce agrees to
pay Mrs. Jennie L. Bridgeman $500 for automobile (side note that bill was
paid), page 231; W.O. Johnson and Clifton G. Martin lease and bill of sale,
page 249; Mrs. Emma C. Sayers and Nelson H. Sayers agreement on
handling living arrangements and eventual disposal of personal and real
property, page 251; Joseph Pilver sells Minnie Pilver two trucks, a sedan,
and a coupe, page 267; Joseph Pilver sells Minnie Pilver a variety of
household furniture and restaurant equipment in his house known as
“Pilver’s Corner,” page 267; Joseph Pilver to Minnie Pilver, a variety of
household furnishing, a delivery truck, piano, Atwater Kent radio, Majestic
radio, kitchen appliances, etc., page 268; Clifton G. Martin sells back to
W. O. Johnson property that he had earlier bought from Johnson, page
269; Herbert P. Davis conveys to Alice Brown three cows and 14 tons of
hay in payment of debt, page 271-272

Personal property. See also Real property.

Petitions: to selectmen, February 10, 1922, with about 47 names of
freeholders in village asking the rown to create a fire district in
the village, selectmen accepted petition and laid out boundaries,
which are described, page 189-191

Petitions. See also under New England Telephone and Telegraph Company
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water needed for mining purposes, location of property, and details of
agreement, page 140; John K. Goodrich, wife Bertha M. Goodrich, mother
Harriet M. Goodrich agree to sell George F. Kibling one undivided
interest in mineral rights on their farm together with the entire farm and
buildings (1913), page 160; Emma S. Huntley and Josiah D. Huntley
convey to George F. Kibling mining rights on their property, described in
detail, plus water rights, page 161-162; Henry H. Sargent and wife
Caroline L. Sargent convey, sell mineral rights on their farm to Kibling,
renew for a year, page 164; Charles P. Collins grants mineral rights on his
property, known as the Goddard pasture, to George F. Kibling, for two
years, extended for two additional years, page 165; Josiah D. Huntley and
Emma S. Huntley agree to sell or deed to Kibling the pasture land on the
mining property as previously mentioned plus another strip of land on
receipt of $6000, page 169

Minerals and mineral rights. See also Water
Morrison, J.T., license as auctioneer, page 76; Mrs. C.L Emerson rents her

house in village (occupied by J.W. Leonard and Mrs. Burnham) to T. J.
Morrison who has right at any time to buy the property “of me and Dr.
Emerson my husband,” page 83

National Surety Company, holds mortgage on property of Leslie M. Hunt,

page 221

Nelson, Everett, leases farm to James Gilman from September 29, 1923,

to November 1, 1924, details of lease and listing of farming tools,
and stock, page 205

New England Realty, Inc., T. A. Cushman agrees to sell to Arthur W.

Sanborn the “Hall Place” of some 75 acres, buildings, personal
property, 20 tons of hay in barn, farming tools, “any and all wood
and timber cut by said Sanborn is to be paid at the market price,
the day before removal from the property,” further financial
understandings, (note in margin says: “Arthur W. Sanborn failing to
live up to his part of this agreement, this agreement is therefore
void.”, page 234-235

New England Telephone and Telegraph Company, given permission by

selectmen to erect poles and install wires, etc., page 65;
selectmen authorize the company to erect poles, wires, etc., on
Main Street, but not to trim trees (F.S. Nott, Charles W. Brown, J.
S. Campbell), page 105; petitions selectmen for permission to
erect poles, string wires, etc., on three streets: West Norwich Road
between Hartford Road and W.S. Hazen'’s residence, on Dutton
Road between West Norwich Road and residence of D.T. Barrett,
permission given by selectmen (C. L. Russell, J. P. Hutchinson),
page 134; petitions to erect poles and string wires, etc., in
Norwich on Main Street from end of present pole line to residence
of F.W. Fitzgerald, selectmen give permission (C.L. Russell, J.P.
Hutchinson), page 135; petitions for permission to erect poles,
wires, etc., near the store of F.W. Fitzgerald to residence of
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(for permission to erect poles, etc.)

Pierce, Hattie, of Thetford, leases farm to William O. Johnson, page 72

Pierce, W. A., promises to pay Mrs. Jennie L. Bridgeman $500 for
automobile, page 231; receipt for Joseph Pilver's payment to W.A.
Pierce and Olive Pierce of $1000, page 244

Pilver, Joseph, and Minnie Pilver, receipt for his payment of $1000 to
W.A. and Olive Pierce, page 244; Joseph and Minnie Pilver agree to
sell Archie M. Peisch and Josephine L. Peisch eight acres of land,
page 245; sells to Minnie Pilver a Fargo one and a half ton truck,
Garford two and one half ton truck, a LaSalle passenger sedan, and
a Studebaker coupe, page 267; sells Minnie Pilver a variety of
household furniture and restaurant equipment in his house known
as “Pilver's Corner,” page 267; Joseph to Minnie Pilver, household
and kitchen furnishings, piano, two radios, delivery truck, etc.,
page 268; Joseph, as attorney for himself, and Minnie Pilver leases
building from Norwich Gardens, Inc. (located at the junction of
Route 5 and River Road in Lewiston) for purposes of restaurant
and hotel, with details of arrangement, page 271; Joseph Pilver
directs the administrator of Minnie’s estate to pay $400 to Anna
G. Pilver and Jack Bayer, page 276

Pilver, Minnie (see also Joseph Pulver), receipt of $75 to apply on sum
of $200 to be paid to J. H. Loveland for half of the Tabor pasture,
page 252; lease to Anna G. Pilver of her dwelling house for one year,
page 264-265

Pixley, Richard B., rents farm and stock to George H. Pixley, page 35-
37

Place, A. S., Mada M. Brooks agrees to deliver to A. S. Place 2000 pounds
of maple sugar or its equivalent in syrup for $200, page 126

Place, Alvin S., Rector J. Place sells him his interest in personal
property on farm known as the Hutchinson farm, page 99

Place, Rector J., sells Alvin all his interest in the personal property on
the farm known as the Hutchinson farm (described in cited
deed), page 99

Pingree, William S., appointed trustee of estate of Horace Wilbur
Reynolds, and had public auction to sell off Reynolds property and
pay creditors, page 200-201, 201-202

Poles and wires: F. E. Austin of Hanover petitions selectmen for
franchise to erect poles and string wires “for operating an
Electric Light, Heat and Power System for inhabitants of said
Town,” petition granted by Charles W. Brown, A.W. Johnson, and

Albert C. Brigham (1901), page 73; permission given to New

England Telephone and Telegraph Company to erect poles, place wires,
etc., on Main Street, page 105; New England Telephone and Telegraph
Company petitions selectmen for permission to erect poles, string wires,
etc., on three streets: West Norwich Road between Hartford Road and
W.S. Hazen'’s residence, on Dutton Road between West Norwich Road
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and residence of D.T. Barrett, permission given by selectmen (C.L.
Russell, J. P. Hutchinson), page 134; New England Telephone and
Telegraph Company petitions to erect poles and string wires, etc., in
Norwich on Main Street from end of present pole line to residence of F.W.
Fitzgerald, selectmen give permission (C.L. Russell, J.P. Hutchinson),
page 135; New England Telephone and Telegraph Company petitions for
permission to erect poles, wires, etc., near the store of F, W. Fitzgerald to
residence of George L. Flanders, page 136; New England Telephone and
Telegraph Company petitions Norwich selectmen to allow poles to be
erected, etc., selectmen authorized the work on Bradley Hill Road, New
Boston Road, on cross road between old road and residence of A.R.
Powers, on Valley Road between residence of C. J. Goodrich and T. A.
Cushman, on Rowell hill road between Bradley Hill road and Valley Road,
four poles on Plain road leading from railroad bridge to line leading to
Norwich Plain, page 142-143; New England Telephone and Telegraph
Company petitions to be allowed to erect poles, etc., in Norwich on River
Road between Norwich Road and Depot Road, and on Norwich Road
between New Hampshire line and Norwich village, approved by selectmen
(W. H. Clogston, H. A. Lyman, J. L. Hazen), page 147-148; selectmen
authorize New England Telephone and Telegraph Company to erect
poles, etc., on east side of Church Street down to residence of Joseph
Hutchinson, page 167; New England Telephone and Telegraph Company
petitions for permission to erect poles, etc., on Church Street to residence
of Joseph Hutchinson, plus selectmen’s granting of permission, page 168;
selectmen (J.S.Campbell, H.A. Lyman, J. D. Huntley) order Western
Union Telegraph Company to

move pole standing by over-pass bridge between Hanover and Norwich,
page 171; selectmen grant New England Telephone and Telegraph
Company permission to relocate four poles on Main Street and set two
poles on Cross Road, page 188; New England Telephone and Telegraph
Company petition selectmen to allow it to erect poles, etc., on Cross
Road, between Norwich-Hanover Road and the residence of Mrs. Fred
Brissett, page 191; petition granted, page 192; New England Telephone
and Telegraph Company petitions for, and receives, permission to locate
poles, etc.--32 on Main Street between Church Street and Cross Road
and 3 on Cross Road, east of Main Street, page 204-205; Wilbur A.
Pierce allows Bradford Electric Lighting Company to erect poles on his
property and maintain its electric transmission line through it, page 207;
Sherman Melendy grants Bradford Electric Lighting Company permission
to erect poles and maintain its electric transmission line through his
property, page 208; H. A. Lyman grants Bradford Electric Lighting
Company permission to erect poles and transmission lines, page 209; W.
O. Johnson grants the Bradford Electric Lighting Company permission to
erect poles and transmission lines on his property, page 209-210; Phebe
Lewis grants Bradford Electric Lighting Company permission to erect
poles and transmission lines on her property, page 210; T. A. Cushman



46

allows Bradford Electric Lighting Company to locate poles and
transmission lines on his property, page 210-211; Charles B. Smith grants
Bradford Electric Lighting Company permission to locate poles and
transmission lines on his property, page 211; Eben P. Sargent grants
Bradford Electric Lighting Company permission to erect poles and
transmission lines on his property, page 212; Anthony Joworsky grants
Bradford Electric Lighting Company permission to locate poles and
transmission wires on his property, page 212; Mary A. Loveland permits
poles and transmission lines on her property, page 212-213; Susan H.
Ladd and C. S. Ladd grant Bradford Electric Lighting Company
permission to locate poles and transmission lines on their property, page
213; C. A. Tilden grants Bradford Electric Lighting Company permission to
locate poles and transmission lines on his property, page 213; J. P. Crary
grants Bradford Electric Lighting Company permission to erect poles and
transmission lines on his property, page 214; P. F. Goodell grants
Bradford Electric Lighting Company permission to erect poles and
transmission lines on his property, page 214; L. M. Hunt grants Bradford
Electric Lighting Company permission to erect poles and transmission
lines on his property, page 214; J. H. Loveland grants Bradford Electric
Lighting Company permission to erect poles and transmission lines on his
property, page 215; Cora J. Waterman grants Bradford Electric Lighting
Company permission to erect poles and transmission lines on her
property, page 215; G. H. Stickney grants Bradford Electric lighting
Company permission to erect poles and transmission wires on his
property, page 215; B. E. Lewin grants Bradford Electric Lighting
Company permission to place poles and transmission wires on his
property, page 216; E. B. Newton grants Bradford Electric Lighting
Company permission to locate poles and transmission wires on his
property, page 217; Allen Hazen grants Bradford Electric Lighting
Company permission to locate poles and transmission lines on his
property, page 217-218; T. E. and Ira M. Paye grant New England
Telephone and Telegraph Company the right to erect poles and wires on
their property, page 218-219; New England Telephone and Telegraph
Company petitions selectmen for permission to erect poles on Wheelock
Street between Boston and Maine tracks and Connecticut River,
approved, page 220-221; New England Telephone and Telegraph
Company petitions selectmen to authorize it to erect and maintain poles
and wires at junction of Main and Church Streets, Main and EIm Streets,
Mechanic Street, poles, etc., to be owned and occupied jointly by N. E.
Tel. and Tel. Co. and the Grafton County Electric Light and Power
Company, permission given, page 237; original petition laid in, page 237;
Grafton County Electric Light and Power Company petitions for, and
receives permission, to erect poles and wires in Norwich, page 238; New
England Telephone and Telegraph Company petitions and gets approval
by selectmen to erect 25 poles and wires, some of which were jointly
owned with the Grafton County Electric Light and Power Company, page



47

244; petition for 25 poles and wires by New England Telephone and
Telegraph Company and Grafton County Electric Light and Power
Company laid in, page 244; Alice B. Lyman allows New England
Telephone and Telegraph Company to set and maintain poles on her
property, page 251-252;

New England Telephone and Telegraph Company petitions to revoke its
route for poles and wires on West Road from Main Street southwesterly,
approved by selectmen, page 265-266; New England Telephone and
Telegraph Company petitions for permission, and receives it to locate
seven poles near Jacques residence, page 270-271; New England
Telephone and Telegraph Company approved for laying underground
wires under Main Street, page 272; items laid in ledger: New England
Telephone and Telegraph Company requests permission to lay
underground connection on Main Street, September 6, 1935, selectmen’s
approval, October 15, 1935, and diagram of work to be done, page 272;
New England Telephone and Telegraph request permission to install 35
poles on Douglas Road, selectmen grant request, page 274; New
England Telephone and Telegraph Company petition to place poles, etc.,
and underground wires, etc., on Cross Road, permission granted by
selectmen page 274-275; joint petition of New England Telephone and
Telegraph Company and Green Mountain Power Corporation for poles on
Pompanoosuc Station Road and road to Jacques’s residence approved,
page 279; joint petitions by New England Telephone and Telegraph
Company and Green Mountain Power Corporation for 7 poles on
Pompanoosuc Station Road, Strafford road, and road to residence of
Jacques, selectmen’s agreement, written into ledger and also laid in, and
in duplicate, of the originals, including pole location plan, page 281-282;
New England Telephone and Telegraph Company petition for, and
receives from selectmen permission to place poles, wires, etc., on road to
residence of Jenkins, page 286-287; petition, pole license, sketch of site,
for six poles on Loveland Road, typed copies included, page 293; New
England Telephone and Telegraph Company petitions for buried cable
locations on Mechanic, Church, and Elm Streets, written into ledger are
petition and license, but Church Street being state highway, there is
included letter from David A. Pingree (WRJct. attorney) and
correspondence with Vermont Department of Highways giving permit to
operate on state highway, includes also typed copy of petition, license,
and sketch of location, page 294-295; printed form “Buried Cable
Agreement City/Town/Village, March 20, 1942, New England Telephone
and Telegraph Company given permission for work on Mechanic and EIm
Streets, the company to indemnify and save harmless the town against all
damages, costs, and expense, etc. (2 pages), page 297; joint petition by
New England Telephone and Telegraph Company and Green Mountain
Power Corporation for 203 poles, etc., on Union Village Road, pole
licenses, and plans, page 302-303; petition, license, and plan for three
poles to Coleman’s residence, page 303; New England Telephone and
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Telegraph Company asks permission to place poles (39), letter to chair of
selectmen, September 17, 1931, letter to chair (J. W. Bradley) of
November 2, 1931, sending plan showing locations. plus blueprint, work
being done with Grafton County Electric Light & Power Company, three
sheets in all, page 357, letter to selectmen regarding removal of one pole
on Union Village Road (January 22, 1935, printed petition to the
selectmen for the removal, pole on northerly side, at a point
approximately 500 feet east of Cross Road to Blood Mt. Road, plan
dated 12-26-34, page 358; order for pole removal (two copies) dated
February 16, 1935, page 359; New England Telephone and Telegraph
Company petitions, and is granted, three poles on Union Village Road,
page 360

Pompanoosuc Cooperative Telephone Company, petitions selectmen for
franchise permitting erection of poles and installation of other fixtures
allowing them to operate a telephone company for
Norwich, granted (1903), page 91

Pompanoosuc Creamery Company, articles of association, 1893, page
16; lease (1895) of creamery to H. P. Hood and Sons for fourteen
months, page 31-32

Pompanoosuc Creamery Company. See also Norwich Creamery
Company.

Potter, Orrin, agrees to sell 200 acres of land to C.J. Carr and Eva J. Carr
of Hartford, Vermont, page 252

Power of attorney: Jennie M. Goodell appoints Robert E. Hunt as her
attorney for handling her property, both real and personal (side
note says this power was revoked December 24, 1934), page 261,
Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation designates Walter E. Van
der Schuyt to be liquidator for the Hartford Savings Bank and
Trust Company, located in White River Junction, March 16, 1940,
page 289-290

Powers, W.J., Norwich Creamery Company lease, page 59-60

Private [fishing} preserves. See under Fisheries

Promissory notes: W. A. Pierce promises to pay Mrs. Jennie L. Bridgeman
$500 for automobile, page 231; C. C. Hills in debt to United
American Soda Fountain Company for $1350 for which he has
series of promissory notes, page 245; Arthur A. Fuller and Martha
C. Fuller promise to pay E. H. Grice Sr. $40 for an International
truck, page 262; August and Auguste Reusel to pay to Overseer of
the Poor the funeral expenses of Mrs. Henrietta Ratzner, page 284

Putnam, Robert J., non-resident, living in Hanover, New Hampshire, opens
a branch of Putnam’s Drug Store in Norwich, and names C. C. Hills
of Norwich as person “residing and having an office or place of
business . . . upon whom process against me may be served in any
action founded upon a liability incurred in the State of Vermont,
page 286; drug store ceased doing business in Norwich January 1,
1941, page 293
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Ray, Lester C., contract between Ray and Emily A. Spear whereby Ray
agreed to “receive” Emily Spear into his home, care for her during the
remainder of her life, medical attendance if necessary, and burial, while
she conveyed to Ray all of her property both real and personal, page
131; Will H. Bond, and wife Ellen Bond, lease to Lester C. Ray an
undivided half of a certain water right, “being a certain spring or springs of
water. Also water from a small brook near said springs. . .together with
one undivided half of all the privileges of digging on our land for the

purpose of laying an aqueduct. . . .. " The two parties agree to build
reservoir. Details and agreements of the two parties specified, page 138-
139

Ratzner, Mrs. Henrietta, her funeral expenses to be paid to Overseer of
the Poor by August and Auguste Reusel, page 284

Real estate. See Real property

Real property: George Bailey sells David De Forge an undivided half of
the farm which he bought of John Eastman, promissory note and
financial arrangement described, page 9; covenant between Rix and
Slack regarding farm, page 20; transfer of property from Albert C. Davis to
Charles H. Broughton with details of financial agreement and mortgage,
page 22-24; indenture entered into by George M. Sawyer and wife Sarah
J., covers both personal and real property, page 25-26; agreement
entered into by both Edna Burton and Prosper B. Slack who conveys his
home place to her in exchange for care by her, page 28-29; Jackson
Johnson leases to David Johnson his home farm plus equipment and
animals, page 33-34; Richard B. Pixley rents farm and stock to George
H. Pixley, page 35-37; indenture between Annette L. House of Bethel, Vt.,
and G.F. Coutermarsh for her Norwich property for one year, page 38-40;
indenture between Albert B. Ela and M. J. Howe regarding farm, farm
stock, equipment, etc., page 41-42; Thomas A. Cushman leases to Dana
T. Waterman the Cushman home farm, page 43-44; Jane Hix (Hicks)
releases rights to all personal and real property belonging to husband
Orsemus Hix (Hicks), page 45; indenture made by Josephine Boardman
and Mary P. Davis, Boardman leases farm including livestock, buildings,
appurtenances for one year, covenants, agreements, page 46-47;
Orsemus Hix (Hicks)releases rights to personal and real property to Jane
Hix (Hicks), page 48;
Emeroy D. Slack will, as soon as she gains control of property
of her late husband Charles A. Slack, deed and quit claim a piece
of land to Fred Fitzgerald, page 49; farm of deceased William D.
Clough leased to George H. Gardner, page 50-51; Frank S. Nott
leases to Carlton B. Nott and Lucinda M. Nott farm property,
outlines arrangements and purposes of them, page 52-53; Henry
B. Olds leases half of his house on Main Street to Clara Olds
Loveland, page 56-57; E.W. Newton rents farm to W.O.
Johnson, page 58; Stillman Armstrong lease with John P. Richardson
who agrees to work for one year on the Armstrong farm, page 63; William
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Leggett, of Boston, agreement with Mrs. Hattie Arrington to sell her a
piece of land on Strafford road, page 64; Charles H. Broughton leases
property to Leland P. Sargent for one year, page 69-70; Hattie Pierce
leases farm to William O. Johnson, page 72; George H. Cossingham and
Richard J. Cossingham, agreement with Cordelia H. Currier, they to work
her farm in exchange for her living with them and receiving all care, from
food to health, page 74-76; F.W Davison, with C.C. Ward, agreement with
Zipporah Slack for land in Norwich near railroad tracks for building to store
coal, page 78-79; Mrs. C. L Emerson rents her house in village (occupied
by J.W. Leonard and Mrs. Burnham) to T. J. Morrison who has right at
any time to buy the property “of me and Dr. Emerson my husband,” page
83: G.M. Slack sells to Howard E Slack all the wood and timber on a piece
of his property, work to be done within five years, page 84; Eben P.
Sargent will sell (bond for a deed) to George C. Broughton a piece of land
(described with reference to Land Records), all obligations spelled out for
both to fulfill, page 87-88; F.W. Hawley bond with Edward Mayette by
which Hawley agrees to sell and convey to Mayette a piece of land with
buildings situated on old turnpike road leading to Strafford known as the
James Pixley place, page 89-90; George Bailey sells David De Forge an
undivided half of the farm which he bought of John Eastman, promissory
note and financial arrangement described, page 95; lease made between
Charles H. Broughton and Napoleon St. Clair of Sharon, Vermont, of a
farm, known as Benjamin Clifford place “on highway from Norwich to
West Norwich” for three years, all terms spelled out for both parties, page
101-102; James B. Tracy of Meriden, Connecticut, leases property of
Sarah H. Tracy on Main Street, page 106-107; Rose M. Colby, agreement
with Burton C. Reynolds of Hartford, Vermont, that he will carry on her
farm known as the Joseph Soucie place, gives details of arrangement,
page 111; R.A. Tilden leases his farm known as the Jack Johnson farm to
Arthur Goodrich for two years, April 1906 to March,1909, conditions given,
page 112-113; R. A. Slack and T. D. Gilson of Wilder, Vermont, agree that
Gilson will lease Slack farm under conditions spelled out, term of one
year, unless Slack sells property, in which case Slack will give Gilson
what “is right for moving away,” page 115; contract between Lester C.
Ray and Emily A. Spear whereby Ray agreed to “receive” Emily Spear into
his home, care for her during the remainder of her life, medical attendance
if necessary, and burial, she to convey to Ray all of her property both real
and personal, page 131; Arthur G. Goodrich renews lease from R. A.
Tilden, page 132; Arthur G. Goodrich renews again from R. A. Tilden, for
April 1, 1912 to March 31, 1915, while Tilden details what to do if farm is
sold during that time, page 152; Jesse Reynolds estate vs. Joseph S.
Bean in chancery case, page 153; Edward Mayette leases his farm for
one year to James Gilman, page 156; agreement between George F.
Kibling and the John K. Goodrich family regarding sale of mineral rights
and entire farm and buildings (1913), page 160; George F. Kibling’s
agreement with Emma S. Huntley and Josiah D. Huntley for Kibling to
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prospect on their property, page 161-162; Henry S. Sargent and wife
Caroline L. Sargent convey mineral rights on farm to George F. Kibling,
page 164; Charles P. Collins grants George F. Kibling the right to prospect
on his property, use of water except what is needed for buildings on tract
of land known as the Goddard pasture, page 165 ; Josiah D. Huntley and
Emma S. Huntley agree to sell or deed to George F. Kibling the pasture
land on the mining property as previously mentioned plus another strip of
land (location described), agree to deed the property to Kibling on receipt
of $6000, page 169; James J. Cushing rents his farm to Harold A. Wood
for one year, page 170; co-partnership of Lee C. Bean and Val Hagan for
farm and poultry business in Beaver Meadow, Bean putting in all his
personal and real estate property, page 176; George Jerome agreement
with Sargent family to vacate farm which he had purchased of Sargents,
page 185; Noah L. Latuche lets farm (1922) to A. B. Goodrich until 1928,
page 201; James Gilman leases farm of Everett Nelson, page 205; joint
lease of Hatch farm by Warren E. Ballam and Irah J. Rogers severed by
Ballam, Rogers takes over lease, page 206; Joseph and Della Goodwin to
R. A. Goodwin of Hanover, New Hampshire, of a portion of their land and
property, page 222-224; C. A. Tilden leases his farm for a year to Bernard
A. Tilden, page 231-232; T. A. Cushman agrees to sell Arthur W. Sanborn
75 acres, but Sanborn fails to live up to agreement, page 233-234; Myrl L.
Currier leases a store located in Lewiston in southeast corner of Kibling
block, page 241; Joseph Pilver and Minnie Pilver agree to sell to Archie M.
Peisch and Josephine L. Peisch eight acres of land, page 245; Mrs.
Emma B. Sayers and Nelson H. Sayers living arrangements and plan for
disposal of real and personal property at death of either, page 251; Minnie
Pilver purchasing one half of Tabor pasture from J. H. Loveland, page
252; agreement between Orrin Potter and C. J. Carr and Eva J. Carr
whereby Potter will sell 200 acres, page 252; appraisal of all school
districts by selectmen, page 256-258; Arthur W. Learnard to purchase
from Neil L. Whitney the New Boston estate known as the Yarrington
Farm, page 285-286; Bert A. Martin sale of real estate he inherited from
Mable S. Martin to Robert W. Martin and Dorothy B. Martin, page 299

Republican Town Committee, list of members, filed April 30, 1935, inside front
cover

Republican Town Committee, list of members, filed October 28,1936,
inside front cover

Republican Town Committee, list of members, filed May 18, 1938,
inside front cover

Resolution: 1922, in appreciation of the gift by Miss Rosa Clark who
gave the town a” free bed in the M. H. Hospital at Hanover, N.H.,”
page 361

Reusel, August and Auguste, promise to pay funeral expenses of Mrs.
Henrrietta Ratzner to the Overseer of the Poor, page 284

Reynolds, Burton C., agreement with Rose M. Colby that he carry on her
farm known as the Joseph Soucie place, details of agreement, page 111
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Reynolds, George W., sells Gilman G. Martin all the carpentry tools
on the premises of Fred W. Fitzgerald which are now at Charles Spear’s
and at E.C. Needham’s, page 121
Reynolds, Horace Wilbur, judged bankrupt, matter referred to the referees
in bankruptcy of the District Court for the District of Vermont, John
J. Wilson assigned case, page 199-200; William F. Pingree appointed
trustee of estate, asks that estate be sold at public auction in order to pay
off debt, page 200-201; order for sale issued by John J. Wilson, page
201-202; Arthur W. Stone of Hartford, Vermont, grants Reynolds
permission (July 22, 1929) to cut and remove any and all standing trees
six inches in diameter or over within a period of a year on a lot conveyed
by him to Stone, page 240
Reynolds, Jesse, his estate vs. Joseph S. Bean in chancery case, page 153
Reynolds, William S., agreement (October 25, 1929) with Arthur W.
Stone of Hartford, Vermont, that William S. Reynolds is to cut
timber of lot conveyed by Ella B. Reynolds and William S. Reynolds
to Stone, who shall have fishing rights on a certain brook crossing
the land and premises during such times as Reynolds is occupying
the so-called home premises where he now resides, page 242
Richardson, John P., lease with Stillman Armstrong who agrees to work
for one year on the Armstrong farm, page 63
Rix, G. M., (of Sharon), conveys to George F. Kibling one half of the
mineral rights on a piece of Norwich land owned by Rix, describes
location of land, also right to water for mining purposes, page 140
Rix, Justine M. (of Sharon), does “hereby covenant” with Mrs. W. W.
(Alice S.) Slack, concerning deed (for property known as the Pitt
Brown or Spaulding place), page 20
Robshaw, W. H. , and wife, Carrie L. Robshaw, agreement with Mrs. May
Lowd that they shall live in her home, provide all care for her, and at her
death receive the farm. page 249-250
Rogers, Irah J., joint lease by Rogers and Warren E. Ballam of farm known
as Hatch farm is cancelled by both, arrangement described, page
206
Rogers. T. W., assignment of wages, page 54
Root, C. A., Pompanoosuc Cooperative Telephone Company, page 91
Root, J. H., Pompanoosuc Creamery Company, page 31-32
Ruggles, A.F., Pompanoosuc Cooperative Telephone Company, page 91
Russell, Charles, William McLeod asserts lien against him for not paying
bill for brick foundation, page 100
St. Clair, Napoleon, lease made with Napoleon St. Clair of Sharon,
Vermont, of a farm, known as Benjamin Clifford place “on
highway from Norwich to West Norwich” for three years, all
terms spelled out for both parties, page 101-102
Sales agreement. See Agreements
Sargent, Dorrance, sells, grants, conveys, etc., to W. O. Johnson the
right to lay a drain pipe and sewer across Sargent property, page
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179-180; boundary line agreement with Clarence Chubb, page
181; agreement with Stacy May, who bought Amelia E. Root
property on Mechanic Street and to which Sargent owns adjacent
tract, agree on boundary line, page 233-234

Sargent, Eben P., by bond, will sell to George E. Broughton a piece of
land (described with reference to Land Records), all obligations
spelled out for both to fulfill, page 86-87; purchases farm crops
from William F. Martin in payment for debt owed to him by Martin
(with original? laid in), page 187; grants Bradford Electric Lighting
Company permission to erect poles and transmission lines on his
property, page 212

Sargent, Henry H., and wife Caroline L. Sargent, sell, convey to George F.
Kibling the mineral rights of their farm, right to prospect, etc., for
one year, if nothing found deed to be null and void, Kibling to
have use of all water on farm except what is needed for the farm(1915),
note added (1917), extended mining right agreement one year and if
Kibling shall kill any of Sargent’'s cows or damage crops he shall pay
compensation, bounds of farm described, page 164; Henry, and Caroline
L. Sargent, Clinton Sargent, and Laura E.
Sargent, agreement with George Jerome for him to vacate farm he
had purchased of the Sargents, page 185

Sargent, Hiram M., at his death his children (E. C. Sargent, C. Leavitt
Sargent, William H. Sargent, Mary A. Smalley) gave and quit-claimed all
their interest to the personal estate of Hiram to his widow Abbie, but she
to pay all bills and debts outstanding at his death, if she failed the
agreement would be null and void, page 166

Sargent, Leland P., lease of Charles H. Broughton property for one
year, page 69-70

Sargent, Orson H., fence agreement with Allison E. Johnson, page 30;
fence agreement with James W. Thorburn, page 141

Sargent Coal Company, Inc., (in Lewiston) articles of association (March
17, 1932), discussion of stock issuance, page 253-255, 261

Sawyer, George M., and Sarah J. Sawyer, his wife, indenture to convey
to Ambrose B. Currier their “homestead farm” in exchange for
care of the Sawyers, page 25-26

Sayers, Mrs. Emma C., agreement made with Nelson H. Sayers on his
board, clothing and property both real and personal at the death of
either, page 251

Schools: appraisal (September 15, 1894) of all school property by the
selectmen, nineteen school districts, plus Hartford districts No. 6,
7,9, page 256-258; February 15, 1895, “partial investigation of
the standing of the old school districts and returns to the town
clerks of district clerks and treasurers books . . . ,” gives names of
treasurers of each district, 259-260

Sheriffs sales: mortgage given by Leslie M. Hunt to The National Surety
Company, property to be sold at auction at L. M. Hunt’s store in
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Pompanoosuc by deputy sheriff, E. H. Oakes, page 22; property
(spring tooth harrow, grind stone, plow, three or more cords of
wood) of Charles L. Brooks sold at public auction to satisfy
execution in favor of Myron G. Armstrong, page 129; Charles L.
Brooks broke condition of mortgage, farm equipment and a horse
taken to be sold at public auction for benefit of creditor, Myron G.
Armstrong, page 130; Horace Wilbur Reynolds property sold, 199- 201,
201-202; property of Loren W. Stanley and Jessie
Stanley to be sold at sheriff’s sale to pay debt owed to Don C.
Wheeler, page 203; sheriff's report of sale of Stanley animals in
part satisfaction of lien note owed by Loren and Jessie Stanley, page, 203
Sheriffs sales. See also Assignment of debt and wages, Bankruptcy,
Debts and debtors, Writs of attachment and execution
Simoneau, Joseph F., vs. Celine M. Simoneau order and decree of August
31, 1907, revoked, ruling of June term 1906 corrected at June term 1907,
is reaffirmed and reestablished, page 128
Slack, Alice S. (Mrs. W.W. Slack), agreement with Justine M. Rix
(Sharon, Vt.) concerning deed (for property known the Pitt
Brown or Spaulding place), page 20
Slack, Emeroy D., will, as soon as she gains control of property of her
late husband Charles A. Slack, deed and quit claim a piece of land
to Fred Fitzgerald, page 49
Slack, G. M., Norwich Canning Company, page 14; sells to Howard E.
Slack all the wood and timber on a piece of his property, work to be
done within five years, page 84
Slack, Prosper B., agreement to convey his home place to Edna Burton
in exchange for her complete care of him, page 28-28
Slack, R. A. and T. D. Gilson, of Wilder, Vermont, agree that Gilson will
lease Slack farm under conditions spelled out, term of one year, unless
Slack sells property, in which case Slack will give Gilson what “is right for
moving away,” page 115
Slack, S.R., Norwich Creamery Company, page 59-60
Slack, Zipporah B., indenture entered into with George F. Kibling
concerning use and maintenance of spring water, page 17-19;
indenture with F. W. Davison and C.C. Ward of the firm Davison
and Ward of Hanover, for land in Lewiston near the railroad
where there would be a building for storing coal, agreement to last
ten years from May 1902, details of understanding spelled out,
page 78-79
Smith, Charles B., grants Bradford Electric Lighting Company permission
to locate poles and transmission lines on his property, page 211
Smith, Chauncy and Amy J. Smith, agree to sell George F. Kibling one
half of their mineral rights, page 80
Spear, Emily A., contract between Lester C. Ray and Spear
whereby Ray agreed to “receive” Emily Spear into his home, care for her
during the remainder of her life, medical attendance if necessary, and
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page 131
Spear, Lewis, Spear withdraws all suits against Emily A. Spear and
Charles E. Spear and personal property in estate of James A. Speairr,
page 129
Stanley, Loren, and wife Jessie, farm animals sold at sheriff’'s auction to
satisfy unpaid lien note, page 202-203
Stewart, David W., Norwich Water Supply Company, page 15
Stickney, G. H., announcement of horse at stud for season 1903 at the
stable of the owner at Pompanoosuc Station, description of
horse, page 86; grants Bradford Electric Lighting Company
permission to erect poles and transmission lines on his property,
page 215
Stone, Arthur W., of Hartford, Vermont, grants H. Wilbur Reynolds
permission to cut and remove any and all standing trees of six
inches or more in diameter within one year on lot conveyed by
Reynolds to Stone, page 240; agreement with William S. Reynolds
for Reynolds to cut trees, six inches or over in diameter during
period of a year, these located on a parcel of land conveyed by Ella
B. Reynolds and William S. Reynolds to Stone, with other details,
page 242
Stone, Charles B., administrator of estate of William D. Clough, leases
to George H. Gardner the Clough farm with all appurtenances
for one year, subject to agreements and covenants, financial
details, page 50-51
Stone, Richard W., of Hanover, New Hampshire, doing business in Vermont
as one of the partners of Dick’s Place, designates E.A. Boyle, a
person residing and having a place of business in Vermont to be
the one “whom process against me may be served in any action
founded upon a liability incurred in the State of Vermont,” page
284-285; notice of Dick’s Place ceasing business, page 292
Storrs, Edward P., and Horace H. Clough, both of Hanover, New
Hampshire, agreement for tract of woodland, page 184-185
Strafford Telephone Company, agreement with Interstate Telephone
Company sells, conveys “a certain telephone switch board and
title in and the equipment attached thereto, together with the
cables and fuse box,” no lines being transferred, page 197-199
Swasey, Arthur 1., regarding settlement of his estate, page 246
Swasey, Harry E., note to Perry F. Goodell to pay to Mrs. D. P. Waterman
$5 weekly from his wages until his debt to her is paid, page 222;
asks that anything he might receive from settlement of estate of
Arthur |. Swasey be directed to pay debt owed Sherman W.
Melendy, page 246; directs the administrator of the estate of George H.
Swasey to pay the town of Norwich money due him (Harry) from the
estate of George H. Swasey, page 262
Tarbell, Charles P., settled account with John Eastman and took from
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him the R. J. Place note of $24.50 , plus other amounts, page
82

Taxes: list from Vermont Department of Taxes of unpaid Norwich
taxes, with description of localities, page 92-93

Telephone companies. See the following: American Telephone and
Telegraph Company, Grafton Light and Power Company, Inter-State
Telephone Company, New England Telephone and Telegraph
Company, Norwich Telephone Company, Pompanocosuc Cooperative
Telephone Company, Strafford Telephone Company, White River
Junction and Inter-State Telephone Company

Thompson, J. D., money owed by Archie Gardner to be paid off by H. P.
Hood, through agent R. J. Patterson, page 232

Thorburn, Andrew, Norwich Creamery Company, page 59-50; W.B.
Warren sells to, and was paid for by Andrew Thorburn, for
certain goods and chattels which he had originally bought at
auction. notes condition of sale, page 109; Andrew Thorburn and wife
Jennie L. Thorburn sell to George F. Kibling one half of the mineral rights
on their farm, describes the property, privileges of erecting necessary
buildings, responsibilities, use of water, etc., page 116-117; dispute
between Thorburn and Weston Boardman regarding fence, fence viewers
(R. E. Cook, George Aiken) offer compromise, page 137

Thorburn, James W., by mutual agreement with Charlotte E. Cook divides
fence between their properties, page 141; by mutual agreement with
Orson H. Sargent divides fence between their properties, page 141

Tilden, Bernard A., leases C. A .Tilden’s farm for a year, page 231-232

Tilden, C. A., Pompanoosuc Cooperative Telephone Company, page 91;
grants Bradford Electric Lighting Company permission to locate
poles and transmission lines on his property, page 213; leases his
farm for a year to Bernard A. Tilden, page 231-232

Tilden, R. A., Norwich Canning Company, page 14; Pompanoosuc
Creamery Company, page 16; Pompanoosuc Cooperative
Telephone Company, page 91; leases his farm known as the Jack
Johnson farm to Arthur Goodrich for two years, April 1906 to
March 1909, conditions given, page 112-113; Arthur Goodrich
renews lease, April 1909 to March 1912, page 132; Goodrich renews
again from April 1, 1912, to March 15, 1915, stipulations noted in case
farm is sold during this time, page 152

Timber and wood: Dennis and Peter Labbie sell W. G. Ballam 800 cords of
hard wood, page 60-61; John W. Loveland agrees to sell to F.G. Ames alll
the windfall and down timber on his home farm, page 62; Frank E.
Barnard to sell Ida Kibling all the cut wood on the Boston lot, all the
lumber in the sheds and barns (and many other things), page 68; G. M.
Slack sells to Howard E. Slack all the wood and timber on his property, to
be cut within fiver years, page 84; George F. Kibling and George J. Hinds
agree for Hinds to deliver twenty cords of wood from farm of William
Blood, and now property of Hinds, page 103; Leroy Douglass purchases
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from C. F. Lewis 100 cords of wood on the stump, page 171; Charles W.
Newton leases a tract of land for stacking lumber, placing and operating a
mill and mill camp on his property, page182-183; David H. Bragg and
Horace H. Clough and Edward P. Storrs (latter two of Hanover, New
Hampshire) have agreement for tract of wood land, page 184-185; Mrs.
Mark Davis and C. I. McPherson agree that he cut wood on her lot and
receive free board, to be done in two years, etc., page 207; Charles W.
Newton sells J. F. Demers (?) all the sawable cak and maple timber,
marked by blazed trees and wire fence, page 236; Arthur W. Stone of
Hartford, Vermont, gives H. Wilbur Reynolds permission to cut and
remove any and all standing trees of six inches or over in diameter during
a period of a year on a lot conveyed by Reynolds to Stone, page 240;
Arthur W. Stone gives William S. Reynolds authority to cut trees of six
inches or over in diameter on property conveyed by Ella B. Reynolds and
William S. Reynolds, to be done within a year, with other stipulations,
page 242

Toledo Scales Company, order form for scales to be used in the candy
business, ordered by L. M. Hunt, page 193

Town Hall: application resolution (June 8, 1937) authorizing selectmen
to apply to federal government for grant to aid in financing and
equipping of a town hall and for chairman, J. W. Bradley, to furnish
any information that reasonably can be expected to be provided,
page 280

Tracy, James B., lease between James B. Tracy of Meriden,
Connecticut, and Sarah H. Tracy of Norwich, by which James Tracy
leases Sarah the described property on Main Street during her lifetime,
details of agreement given, page 106-107

Tucker, Herbert L., with M. G. Drown, bought nineteen and a half cords of
poplar pulpwood from Nellie Wood estate, page 273

Union Village, articles of association of Ladies Aid Society, page 154

Vermont Copper Company, petitioned selectmen to allow their trucks to
drive on certain designated highways where they would exceed the
limit of five tons, permission granted but stipulations set out for payment
for damage to roads, bridges, etc., committee to settle claims set up,
page 174, continuation certificate for Vermont Copper Company by Globe
Indemnity Company, page 175

Vermont. Department of Highways, grants New England Telephone and
Telegraph Company permission to perform work on Route 5, lists
how work should be carried out and finished by September 4,
1936, page 276-277; grants New England Telephone and
Telegraph Company permission to work on Route 5 and work to be
completed by March 16, 1936, page 277-278; grants permission
to New England Telephone and Telegraph Company to perform
work on Route 5 north towards Pompanoosuc, page 279, 280;
permit granted with stipulations for New England Telephone and
Telegraph Company jointly with the American Telephone and



Telegraph Company for work on Route 5, permit to be void unless
work is finished by October 15, 1938, plan laid in, page 283-284;
permission given, with various stipulations, for New England
Telephone and Telegraph Company, to perform work on Route 5
north of the Norwich-Hartford town line and also located on
Loveland Road (some owned jointly with American Telephone and
Telegraph Company), permit void unless work completed before
May 14, 1940, page 287; further specifications, dated at town
clerk’s, office March 1, 1940, page 287; permission to work on
Route 5 near residence of E. Ammel, N.E. Tel. and Tel. Company,
plus American Tel. And Tel. Company, and Green Mountain Power
Corporation, work to be completed before May 14, 1940, page
288; further stipulations relating to erecting poles, placing wires,
tree cutting, etc., page 288; New England Telephone and
Telegraph Company petitions for buried cables on Elm, Mechanic
streets, and Church Street (state highway), license granted for
work on state highway, page 294-295

Vermont. Department of Taxes. December 24, 1903, list of residents
in Norwich who had not paid their taxes, describes the locations,
page 92-93

Wages. See Assignment of wages

Ward, C.C., with F.W. Davison, enters into indenture with Zipporah B.
Slack, regarding land and building in Norwich near railroad tracks, for
storage of coal, page 78-79

Warren, W.B., sells to, and was paid for by Andrew Thorburn for
certain goods and chattels which he had originally bought at
auction, notes condition of sale, page 109

Water: Norwich Water Supply Company, articles of association, 1893,
page 15-16; indenture entered into with Zipporah B. Slack about

use and maintenance of spring water, page 17-19; agreement between
John W. Armstrong and Sarah J. Burton whereby Sarah conveys all her

rights to a water aqueduct to Armstrong, page 104;
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agreement between W.H. Clogston of Pompanoosuc and Alfred Aldrich to

share water on the Kinney [Lorenzo C. Kinney?] farm so-called, page

110; Andrew Thorburn and wife Jennie L. Thorburn sell to George F.

Kibling one half of the mineral rights on their farm, describes the property,

privileges of erecting necessary buildings, responsibilities, use of water,
etc., page 116-117; Henry G. Hawkins and wife Ellen F. Hawkins sell to
George F. Kibling one half of the mineral rights on their farm, description

of property, spells out arrangements, use of water except what is

necessary for farm, page 117-118; Dennis Labbie and wife Lizzie Labbie

sell one half of mineral rights on their property to Kibling, describes

property, and arrangements, use of water except what is necessary for

farm, page 119-120; Eugene C. Goodrich and wife Flora |. Goodrich seli to
George F.Kibling one half of the mineral rights on their farm with exception
of the lower pasture, privilege of erecting buildings, blasting, etc., use of
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water except for spring water needed for farm buildings, description of the
property, page 121-122; John K.Goodrich, wife Bertha M. Goodrich and
mother Harriet M. Goodrich sell one half of the mineral rights on their farm
to George F. Kibling plus mining privileges such as blasting, erecting
buildings necessary but reserving rights to some of water running to
house and barns, describes location of property, if minerals are not found
within two years, this deed will become null and void, page 124-125; Will
H. Bond, and wife Ellen Bond, lease to Lester C. Ray an undivided half of
a certain water right, “being a certain spring or springs of water. Also water
from a small brook near said springs. . .together with one undivided half of
all the privileges of digging on our land for the purpose of laying an
aqueduct. . . .. " The two parties agree to build reservoir. Details and
agreements of the two parties specified, page 138-139; G.M. Rix of
Sharon, Vermont, conveys to George L. Kibling one half of the mineral
rights on his Norwich property, plus rights to water needed for mining
purposes, page 140; Josiah D. Huntley and Emma S. Huntley convey to
George F. Kibling the right to prospect for minerals, long detailed
agreement, right to use water except for what is needed for Huntley farm
and buildings, page 161-162; Henry H. Sargent and wife convey mineral
rights on their farm to George F. Kibling, stipulating that water for farm
purposes must be retained by Sargent, page 164; Charles P. Collins
grants George F. Kibling mineral rights to his property and use of water
except for what is needed by Collins’s buildings, page 165; selectmen give
Norwich Water Supply Company permission to lay pipes and mains, page
193; Norwich Water Supply Company agreement with Mrs. Della S.
MacAulay, she transferring by deed a piece of land to the company for
the consideration of a credit on the books of $210, she also to have “the
wood now left on the north side of the reservoir piled up for Mrs.
MacAulay, said wood to be removed by Mrs. MacAulay within thirty days
from the completion of piling of same,” page 283
Waterman, Cora J., grants Bradford Electric Lighting Company permission
to erect poles and transmission lines on her property, page 215
Waterman, D. P., Pompanoosuc Creamery Company, page 31-32
Waterman, Mrs. D. P., S. D. Estes asks Perry Goodell to pay her $10
weekly from his wages until debt he owes her is paid up, page 221;
Loren R. Lund asks Goodell to pay her $5 weekly until debt he
owes is paid, page 221; Harry S. Swasey asks Goodell and Clough
to pay $5 weekly to Mrs. Waterman until debt to her is paid up,
page 222
Waterman, Dana T, Thomas A. Cushman leases to Waterman the
Cushman home farm, all buildings thereon, and appurtenances,
livestock and equipment, term of three years, listing financial
arrangements, page 43-44; W.H. Clogston agreement with Alfred Aldrich
regarding sharing water rights from the Kinney [Lorenzo C. Kinney?] farm
so-called, page 110; indenture between George F. Kibling and Emma S.
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Huntley and Josiah D. Huntley for Kibling’s prospecting on their property,
including use of water, page 161-162

Waterman, J. E., Pompanoosuc Creamery Company, page 16

Waterman, Richard, Pompanoosuc Creamery Company, page 16

Western Union Telegraph Company, notified to move a pole within five
days by the over-pass bridge on the road between Hanover and
Norwich, page 171; New England Telephone and Telegraph
Company and Western Union own and occupy jointly poles, etc.,
allowed by selectmen on Wheelock Street between Boston and
Maine tracks and Connecticut River, page 220-221

Wheeler, Don C., makes his “road order payable to E. L. Waterman until
July 1%t 1915 to secure a certain note,” page 163; farm animals of
Loren and Jessie Stanley sold at sheriff’s sale because of unpaid
lien note due Wheeler, page 202-203

White River Junction and Inter-State Telephone Company, with principal
place of business in Norwich, report on “Certificate of Paid up Capitol
Stock, signed by both president (W. O. Blood) and clerk (A. L. Douglass),
both of Norwich, page 151; company sells to Edwin D. Churchill of
Quechee all the personal property of every kind and description owned by
the company, by A.L. Douglass, F. D. Palmer, George Aiken, J.H. Pattrell,
page 194-195

Willey, George E., certificate for 800 brook trout fry for Mitchell Brook
bought from Sunnybrook Trout Farm, and 1500 fry for brook at
West Norwich, page 282; certificate for 1200 fry purchased from
Sunnybrook Trout Farm for Mitchell Brook, page 288; certificate of
purchase of 1200 brook trout fry for Beavor Meadow brook, page 291;
purchases 1200 brook trout fry for Mitchell Brook, page 298; buys 1200
trout fry (1944) from Sunnybrook Trout Farm for Beaver Meadow Brook,
page 356

Wills: Homer H. Ladue, 1930, gives all his property, real and personal, to
his wife Laura E. Ladue and to four sons, one dollar apiece, page
243

Willard, Mrs. Inez, of Lewiston in Norwich, opened business, the Norwich
Grain Company, includes grain business and grist mill, page 146

Williams, A. H., treasurer and secretary of Norwich Telephone Company,
page 197

Wilson, John J., referee in bankruptcy in case of Horace Wilbur Reynolds,
page 199-201, 201-202

Windsor County Courts: petition of Emma E. Cloud for separate
maintenance of herself and adopted daughter Villa Cloud, and
payment to Henry E. Kendall for care of them, page 97-98;
Probate Court, Norwich overseer of poor asks court to appoint
guardian for Joseph Merrill, page 149

Wood. See Timber and wood

Wood, Harold A., rents for a year the farm of James J. Cushing, page 170

Writs of attachment and execution: James M. Boutwell of Montpelier,
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Vermont, sues to collect money owed him by Ross Clifford, $34.85 and
court costs. Sheriff or constable to recover sum either in goods and chatte!
or land, page 127; property (spring tooth harrow, grind stone, plow, 3 or
more cords of wood) of Charles L. Brooks sold at public auction to satisfy
execution in favor of Myron G. Armstrong, page 129; Charles L. Brooks
broke condition of mortgage, farm equipment and a horse taken to be sold
at public auction for benefit of creditor, Myron G. Armstrong, page 130
Writs of attachment and execution. See also Assignment of debt and
wages, Bankruptcy, Debt and debtors, Sheriffs sales



